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Selected Consohdated Fmancnal Data
(dollars in tboummis except share and per s/mre dam)

2.29%

$. 106 - -

For»thc years‘ended:' ) ’ o
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS: .~~~ B : S S L
. Net interest income © 0§ 8906 $ 8633 § 823 $ 7870 . $ 6699 $§ 5987
Provision for/loan losses . + 20 393 342 335 240 335
" Non-interestincome 1,715 - 1,646 1,309 - 893 - 941. 878
- Non-interestlexpense -~ * . 6,244 L 58620 5224 . 5061 4,614 - 4,100
Provxsxon fomncome tax o 1,446 . 1275 1,379 7 1,160 976 ., 843
$ 2,911, % 2744 . $ 2600 § 2207  §- 1,810 §. 1,587
SELECTED AVERAGE BALANCES: S o : ‘ o
C 0 Assets ) $195 177~ $ 164200 $ 147,807 $ 135924 $ 123,202 $ 107,202
Loans, net ofunearned fees . 123,044 - 116867 . 100,605 86,547 . - 73,222 70,838
Deposits T 171,620 143228 129,534 120,135.  109.801.- . 95819
~ Sharcholders| equity. - 20,232 17,964 - 15,121 12,984 11,490 9,976
PER SHARE DATA: e e S S TR \
Basic net income 0% 200 8 187 8 177§ 149§ 121
© Fully dilueed et income - - §  1.83 §- 172 . § 166 $ 145 $ 119 % 105
Deriod end book value ~ © $ 1473 $ - 1309 § 1136 $§ 967 $ - 810§ 716
" Weighted average shares . B BT . ST s -
oustanding . . ¢ 1457431 - 1464344 1473151 . 1478573 1497447 1,502,803
FINANCIAL RATIOS: : : | o | N .
Return on a\l'erage assets 1.49% . 1.67% 1.76% 1.62% 1.47% 1.48%
Return on average o o o o . -
shiareholders' equity L 1439% 1527%  17.19% 17.00% 15.75% 15.91%
Net yield ol earning ‘ » ' ‘ . . o .
assets - 5.24% . 6.06% 6.25% . .. 649% . 6.04% .  622%
- Cost Control 'ra;i‘o _ . 5695% . 55.07% - 5272% . 55.06%  58.52% 57.97%
Average shareholders” C S o :
equity to“av‘erage assets - 10.37% - 10.94%  1023%  9.55% 9.33% 9.31%
CAPITAL RATIOS:
Risk-based capital: - o T o
Tieel . - 1281% - 1231%  1181% 12.78% 1236% - 12.57%
. Toral g ) L 1407% . 13.57% 13.07% 1\4'.04%‘ - 13.62% ~13.83%
 levergerao - 1050%  1062%  1038% C10.11% 9.54% - 9.55%
CREDIT QUALITY
Net charge- offs o ‘ . . ’ ‘ ‘ o
" average ldans | . 014%  0.02%: 0.05% -0.04% - 0.04% ~0.09%
Allowance fci)r possible , T ‘ . L e
loan losses to period . ’ 4 o
“end loans o 2.15% 217% - 225% 1219% . 212%




SONOMA VALLEY BANCORP

" Dear Sharehol(‘iers:i |

Your community bank and holding company, Sonoma Valley Bancorp, had net earnings for the

~ year of $2,911,000, or $2.00 per share in 2003 compared to $2,744,000 or $1.87 per share one year

ago, a 6% growth. Based upon year end information, the annualized Return on Average Assets was
1.49% andthe annualized Return on Average Equity was 14. 39%. Book value for the outstanding
shares of stock as of year end was $l4 73 an increase of 12. 5% over 2002 |

‘ Total assets grew ‘to $20‘5 Million at December 31,2003, an increz’ise of l2.‘3% over 2002.
Deposits also grew 13% to $180 Million from $160 Million in 2002. Total loans net of unearned loan
fees and alloWance for loan losses were $,120 Million, a decline of $5 Million over 2002, a 4% decrease. a

For the tenth year, Findley Reports, lnc the California Bank Ranng Company named Sonoma
Valley Bancorp to its list of SUPER PREMIER PERFORMING BANKS in 2003. Bauer Financial
again awarded the Bancorp with its highest designation, FIVE STAR, noting the strength and earnings
E performance of the bank. This is the tenth year Sonoma Valley Bancorp has earned tlllS recognition.

We would l1l<e to thank our shareholders, dedicated team members and loyal customers for their
contlnued conﬁdence

ZM@/M«MP Mi%%i

Bob Nicholas - ,  Mel Switzer, Jr.
Cbazrma_r_z of the Bowrd Preszdentd“CEO



. Busineés

General :

Sonoma Valley Bancorp (“Company”) is a single- bank hol dmg compa-
‘ny. The business ‘operations of the Company continue to be-conducted .
" through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Sonoma Valley Bank (“Bank’), which

- began commercial lending operations on June 3, 1988. In addition to its

. 'main branch located in Sonoma, California, the Bank also operates a second

" branch office located in Glen Ellen, California. In March 2004, the Bank

opened a branch, Banco de Sonoma, located in Boyes Hot Springs, =~

California. The following discussion, therefore, although presented on a con-

solidated basis, analyzes the financial conditions and resuls of operations of

the Bank for the twelve ‘month period ended December 31, 2003.

Primary Servzces : :
The Bank emphasizes the bankmg needs of smal 1 medrum srzed
 commercial businesses, professronals and upper middle to hrgh income indi-
viduals and families in its primary service area of Sonoma, California and .
the immediate surroundrng area. ’

"The Bank offers deposrtory and lendmg services keyed to the needs of

- its business and professional clientele. These services include a variety of -
demand deposit, savings and time deposit account alternatrvcs, allinsured by

- the FDIC up to its applicable limits. Special merchant and business services, -

such as coin, mght depository, coutier, on line cash management and mer-
" chant teller are available. The Bank offers bank by mail service, drive-up -
. ATM service, extended hours including Sarurday banking, drive-up windows
- "and telephone voice response In 2003, the bank began offering Internet
Banking to its customer base. The initial customers using the product were '
existing Cash Management Commercial customers and by mid-year the

-, bank offered Internet Banking to its entire customer base with products for

_both commercial and individual customers. The Banks endmg activities are,
directed primarily towards granting short and medrurn -term commercial - -
"loans, augmented by customized lines of credlt, for such purposes as operat-
ing caprtal business and professronal start-ups, inventory, equipment,
accounts teceivable, credit cards, and | interim construction ﬁnancmg, person
al loans and loans secured by resrdermal real estate. S

With the openmg of our third Branch office, Banco de Sonomain
~ March 2004, the Bank is offering additional services to the Latino commu-
nity in our market place. In 2003, the Bank installed a bilingual ATM
machine, and has bilingual officers and customer service employees. All of

- the employees at the Banco'de Sonoma Ofﬁce are bilingual..

 The business of the Bank is not seasonal The Bank mtends to contin-
. ue with the same basic commercial banking activities it has operated with
since beginning operations June 3, 1988. Retail deposit gathering activities
at the branches comprise-the bulk of sources for lending. The Bank has
 approved borrowrng levels at the Federal Home Bank for temporary funding
needs ,

, Management’s Drscussron and Analysrs of Consolrdated

Financial Condition rand Results of Operations
The year ended December 31, 2003 versus December 31 2002

" The business operatrons of the Company continue to be conducted

through its wholly owned subsrdrary, Sonoma Val ey Bank (“Bank”) whrch -

SONOMA VALLEY BANCORP

began commercial lending operations on June 3, 1988. Accordingly, the fol-
lowing discussion and analysis of the financial condition and the results of .
operations ‘should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
notes included elsewhere in this annual report. Per share amounts for prior-
years Hiave been adjusted for the Bank’ prior 2 for 1 stock split declared
March 18, 1998, 10% stock dividends declared June 18, 1997 and May 22,

" 1996 and 5% stock dividends declared in June 2003, June 2002, July 2001,

August 2000, July 1999, January and August, 1995, July 1994, June 1993 _
and May, 1992. The continual growth and success of the company is depen-

dent upon 2 stable economy, an increasing deposit base in the valley and -

economically viable technology to enhance customer service. Expansion of

 services in the valley such as the opening of a new branch, the placemenit of

a remote ATM in the local hospital; and the depl oyment of wire transfer

- services through an international network are some of the strategies for our
" continual successful performance, We continue to believe that community

banking, through providing useful services in niche matkers will prosper in

: splte of the consolidation taking place in ‘the industry,

Critical. Accounting Policies
The accounting and repomng policies of the Company conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and general -

" practices within the financial services industry. The preparation of financial
-+ .statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

. amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
~ Actual results could differ from those estimates. A summary of the

Company’s most significant accounting policies is contained in Note A to”
the consolidated financial statements. The Company considers its most criti-
cal accounting polrcres to consist of the allowance for loan and lease losses
and the estimation of farr value, whlch are separately discussed below.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses.- The allowance for loan and

" lease losses represents management’s best estimate of inherent losses in the

existing loan portfolio. The allowance for loan and lease losses is increased
by the provision for losses on loans and leases charged to expense and .
reduced by loans and leases charged off, net of recoveries. The provision for

" loan and lease losses is determined based on management’s assessment of

several factors: reviews and evaluations of specific loans and leases, changes
in the nature and volumeé of the loan portfolio, current economic conditions
and the related impact on specific borrowers and industry groups, historical

. loan and lease loss experience, the level of classified and nonperforming’
~ loans and the results of regulatory examinations.

The Company’s Audit Committee engages experienced independent

- loan portfolio review professionals many of which are former bank examin-
- ers. The Audit Committee determines the scope of such reviews and will

provide the report of findings to the Board’s Loan Committee after they

- have accepted it. These reviews are supplemented with periodic reviews by
" the Company’s credit review function, as well as periodic examination of

both selected credits and the credit review process by the applicable regulato-
ry agencies. The information from these reviews assists management in the -
timely identification of problems and potential problcms and provides a -
basis for deciding whether the credit represents a probable loss of risk that
should be recognized. :
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Changes in the financial condmon of mdrvrdual borrowers, in eco:
_ nomic conditions, in historical'loss experience and in the conditions of the .
various markets in which collateral may be sold may all'affect the required

level of the allowance for loan and lease lossés and the associated provrsron

for loan and lease losses,

+ Estimation of Fair Value. Accounting principles generally accepted in
. the United States require that certain assets and liabilities be carried on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet at fair value or at the lower of cost or fair value.
Furthermore, the fair value of ﬁnanctal instruments is required o be dis-
closed as a part of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for
other assets and liabilities. Fair values ate volatile and may be influenced bya
number of factors, including market interest rates, prepayment speeds, dis-

- expected to enhance earnings for the company. -

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between total interest income and
total interest expense. Net interest income, adjusted to a fully taxable equiva-

" Jent basis, increased $250,000 to $9.3 million, up 2.8% from 2002 net

interest income of $9.0 millior. Net interest income on a fully taxable

equrvalent ‘basis, as shown on the table - Average Balances, Yields and Rates :

' Paid (page 5), is higher than net interest income on the statements of opera- -

~ tions because it reflects adjustments applicable to tax-exempt income from

- certain securities and loans ($343,000 in 2003 and $366, 000 in 2002 based

~ona 34% federal income tax rate) :

count fates, the shape of yield curves, and the credlt worthrness of counter--

partles

Farr values for the majority of the Companys availible for sale invest-

ment securities are based on quoted market prices. In instances where quot-

©.ed market prices are not available, fair values are based on the quoted prices -
of similar instruments with adjustment for relevant dlstmcttons For trading -

account assets, fair value is estimdted giving consideration to.the conitractual

interest rates, weighted average maturities and anticipated prepayment
speeds of the underlying i instruments and market interest rates,

 Overview : '
" Net income for 2003 was $2,911,007 compared with earmngs of

'$2,744,333 in 2002. Basic carnings per share for 2003 was $2.00 compared )

with:$1.87 in 2002. Return on average shareholders’ equity declined to

14.39% in 2003 compared to 15.27% in 2002. Return o average total assets

for 2003, 2002 and 2001 were 1. 49%, 1.67% and 1.76%, respectrvely

Whrle the Bank continues to enjoy incréasid ¢ earnings over the last
three years, the Bank's growth in.assets has'exceeded the earnings growth

 The‘increase in net interest income (stated ona ful ly. taxable equrva

lent basis) was the net el:fect of a small increase of $13,000 in interest

income and a $237,000, decrease in interest expense, which is a result of -
deposit rates decltmng faster than loan rates. Declining rates influenced net
interest income in spite of the growth in earning assets. The decline in inter-’

_ est expense s expected o platcau as the effective interest cost for the Bank is -

not expected to decline further, This combination. of increased rate competi- .

- tion for loans and investments with an inability to lower interest costs will

likely result in a flat earnings environment.

" Net interest income (stated on a fully taxable equivalent basis)
expressed as a percentage of average earning assets, is referred to as net inter-

est margin. The Company’s net interest margin declined 82 basis pomts to
5.24% in 2003 from 6.06% in 2002

‘ Interest Income

As previously stated, interest income (stated on a fully taxable equiva-

- lent basis) increased by $13,000 to $11.0 million in 2003 a. 12% increase

Earnings growth has been 1mpacted by the decline in net interest margins, - .
which is a combination of increased rate competition for loans and-the fower

" -market rates for investment securities. Retaining all of the Bank’s earnings in

over the $10. 9 million realtzed in 2002

The $13,000 increase was the net effect of an 11.0% increase in aver o
age earning assets to $176.6 million. offset by a 117 basis pornt declme in

average yiéld for the year.

its capiral accounts has resulted in the decline in the return of equiry, as the -

capital accounts increase at a faster growth rate than the increase in'net

incorne. The capital planning strategy going forward will deploy both a *

+ repurchase of shares strategy with a cash dividend pohcy mtended to better
manage an adequate capital level ! :

At December 31, 2003 total assets were $205 I mi lron, 2123%
increase over the $182.6 million at December 31, 2002. The Company
showed loans net of unearned fees of $1225 million in 2003, compared

“with $128.1 mrllron at year-erid 2002, a decline of 4.4%. Deposits

' 'Interest Expense

" Total interest expence declined by $237,000 to $1.7 million, The
average rate paid on'all interest-bearing liabilities was 1.28%, compared to

-1.78% in 2002, Average balances mcreased from $110.4 million to $134 1

N 4mtlhon, 221.5% gain.

increased, growing 12.6%, from $160.0 million at year-end 2002 to $1801

million at year-end 2003. The loan-to: deposrt ratio declined to 68.0% in -
2003 from 80.0% in 2002. The dechne in loans and the loan-to-deposit

tatio is reflective of management’s attention to the risk associated with mak- .

ing long térm fixed rate loans at low interest rates and increased attentron to
loan qualtty due to concein about the economy.

The company has acqurred additiorial software to accommodate. main-
"taining a portfolio of adjustable rate residential loans; which was not an’
option previously. Addrtronally, the bank has enhanced its abrlrty to engage
"in mortgage origination for.the secondary market, and will be using the

mcteased liquidity for warehousrng producr available for sale. Thrs activity is

- “The gain in volume of average balances was responsible for 2 $279,000
increase in interest expense offset by:a $516,000 decrease relared to lower
interest rates paid for a net decrease of $237,000. The lower rates paid on
interest-bearing llabthtres is a result of a declmtng interest rate environment.

- Individual components of interest income and interest expense are

otowded in the table - Average Balances, Yields and Rates Paid on page 5.
Provzszon for | Loan Losses .

" The provision for oan losses charged to-operations is based on the ’

~ Bank's monthly evaluations of the loan portfolio and the adequacy of the
" “allowance for loan losses in relation to total loans outstanding. The provi-

sions to the allowance for loan losses amounted to $20,000.in 2003 and

'$393,000 in 2002; The decrease in the provision is the result of man-



agemems evaluation and assessment of the loan portfo io and the dechne in
" loan growth. '

Loans charged- off net of recoveries, resulted in losses totaling -
$167,000 in 2003 and $27,000 in 2002. The increase in charge-offs reflects
loan problems related to the economic downturn. Refer to page 19, Note D'
for an analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan and lease losses.

Nori—interest Income '

Non-interest income of $1.7 million increased 4.5% in comparrson

with the $1.6 million recorded in 2002. The increase was primarily due to 2 )

$70,000 i increase in service charges on déposit accounts.
Non-interest Expense‘

‘Total non-interest expense increased 6.5% to $6.2 million in 2003
from $5.9 million in 2002. Non-interest expense represented 3.2% of aver-
age total assets in 2003 and 3.6% in 2002. The expense/asset ratio'is a stan-
dard industry measurement of a bank's abrhry to control ts overhead or
non-interest costs. During 2004, the Company will continue to emphasrze
cost controls. Certain costs are not controllable by management. Refer to

Note I, page 21, for a detailed descrrprron of Nop- Interest Income and Non-

Interest Expense. -

Salaries and Beneﬁts
Salarres and benefits mcreased 1.5% from $3.4 million in 2002 to

$3.5 million in 2003. The 2003 increase reflects normal merit increases andr ,

employee incentives paid as a result of the Company’s earnings in 2003.
Additionally, there were significant increases in workers compensation and
employee medical benefits. ‘At December 31, 2003 and 2002 total full-time
equivalent employees were 49 and 44 respectively. Year-end assets per
employee were $4.2 million in 2003 and 2002 compared to $3.3 million in

2001
Premises and Equipment

Expenses related to premises and equiorﬁent increased by 2Ud%t0 ’
$769,000 in 2003 from $618,000 in 2002. Building lease expense on three

locations and storage units-increased to $289,000 in 2003 from $278,000 in -

2002. Lease income for 2003 totaled $17 000 compared to lease income of
$17,000 in 2002. The increase in premises and equipment expense is the
result of the renovation and remodeling of the Operanons Center and
Sonoma Main Office facility. -

Otber Non-interest Expense

Other non-interest expense increased by 9. 9% to $2.0 million in 2003
from $1.8 million in 2002. The increase was the result of 2 22.2% increase

in professional fees. Professional fees is the largest category of other non-
interest expense, primarily comprised of accounting, legal and other profes-
sional fees. These services increased by $210,000 to $1,153,000 in 2003
from $944,000 in 2002. This increase is the result of the additional regula-
tory requirements as a result of Sarbanes-Oxley and the U.S. Patriot Act. - -
Increases in other catagories reflect the increased growth and volume of busi-
ness-in general

.
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Provzszon for Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes mcreased to an effective tax rate of

33.2% in 2003 compared with 31.7% in 2002
Balance Sheet Analysis

Investment Securities

Securities are classified as held to maturity if the Company has both
the intent and the ability to hold these securities to maturity. As of
December 31, 2003, the Company had securities totaling $16.6 million
with a market value of $17.0 million categorized as held to maturity.
Decisions to acquire municipal securities, which are generally placed in this
category, are based on tax planning needs and pledge requirements.

Securities are classified as available for sale if the Company intends to
hold these debt securities for an indefinite period of time, but not necessarily
to maturity. Investment securities which are categorized as available for sale
are acquired as part of the overall asset and liability management function

“and serve as a primafy source of liquidity. Decisions to acquire or dispose of |

different investments are based on an assessment of various economic and
financial factors, including, but not limited to, interest rate risk, liquidity
and capital adequacy. Securities held in the available for sale category are
recorded at market value, which is $20.1 million compared to an amortized

cost of $20.1 million as of December 31, 2003.

At )‘rear end 2003 the overall portfolio had a market value of $37.2

million compared with an amortized cost of $36.6 million. Investment

. securities increased 166.8% to $36.7 million from $13.7 million in 2002.

The Company, purchases securities tated A or higher by Standird and Poor’s
and/or Moody’s Investors Service. -At year end the Company had two
securities totaling $656,000 with ratings below A, both mature in 2004.

L Tﬁx—exempr bonds are occasionally purchased without an A rating, In the

opinion of management, there was no investment in securities at December
31, 2003 that would constitute a material credit risk to the Company.

* The table below shows the components of the investment portfolio
and average yields. For further information concerning the Company’s total
securities portfolio; including market values and unrealized gains and losses,
refer to Note C of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements on page

19.

| Taelve months ended 12031003 T monhs ended 12031/

Average Average Average Average

: Balance " Yield " Balance Yield
U.S. Treasury securities $ 780 1.8%. '$2,529 6.0%
U.S. federal agency issues . 9,263 2.9% 1,596. 6.1%
State, county and municipal issues ~ * 11,662 ' 6.4% . 11,105 . 71%
Corporare securides . 1,050 64% . 1,904 1 6.1%
Total investment securities $22,755 4.8% $17,134 6.7%
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Average Ba.lances/Yields and Rates Pald o : o o T

Rate/Valume . ‘ B :

" Twelve Momhs Ended 12/31/03 - - Twelve Months Ended 12/31/02 . . Tuwelve Months Ended 12/31/01
. ' Average ’ Income/ Yildh Average Tncome/  Yield/- . Average Income/ Yield/
ASSETS C Balance : Expense Rate * Balance Expense " Rate - Balance Expense Rate
Interest-earning assets: ) ‘ (Dollars in thousands) (Dollars in thousands) - (Dollars in thousands) :
Loans (2): . . o v - . ) .

Commercial - : § 85965 $ 6493 7.55% CO$7569 0 8 5978 7.90%. ‘ $61,888j $ . 5582 9.02%

Consumer " . 11,632. 889 " 7.64%: 13,186 1,098 8.33% ‘ 14,583 1,370 - 9.3%

Real estate construction ) : 18,781 - 1,530 8.15% 19,040 1,689 8.87% 12,393 1,279 1032%

Real estate mortgage ) 3820 - 33 . 872% . 5,732 - 481 . 8.39% 8,983 823 9.16%

*, Tax exempt loans (1) 3,147 263 8.36% . ' 337 - 285 " 8.46% i 2,566 220 . 857%

Leases o 67 22 32.84% 164 - 27T 1646% 409 ) 42 10.27%

Tax exempt leases (1) - ) 47 .10 21.28% o 106 15 14.15% 165 15 9.09%

Unearned loan'fees " (416) » . (424) - : (382) .

Total loans . 123,043 - 9540 CTT% . 16867 - * 9573 8.19%% 100,605 . 9,331 9.27%
Tnvestment securities: ‘ '

Available for sale! ) . . ) : . : s . - ) .
Taxable . - 11,093 352 C317% . 6,029- o365 6.05% 16,420 1,001 6.10%
Tax-exempt (1) 0 0 000% 0 0 0.00% - o 0 0.00%

Hold to maurity: : Co ‘ - ' - o ;
Taxable : St ' 392 13 332% - 201 13 6.47% 203 K 6.40%.
Tax-exempt (1) 11,270 - 736 o 6.53% " 10,904 - 777 1.13% : 11,779 : 837 T.11%
Total investment securities 2,755 ¢ - 1,101 484% . 17,134 1,155 6.74% - 28,402 1851 651%

Federal funds sold . 30,318 318 1.05% © L 14,053 216 ¢ 1.54% 8219 . 286 - 3.48%
FHLB Stock ' v 288 - 13 - 451% - 275 15 . 5.45%- 261 15 5.75%
Total Due from Banks/Interest bearing 202 1 0.50% 73. -1 - 137% : 11 0 273%

) Total interest-earning agsets - 176,606 $ 10,973 621% 148,402 8 10,960 7.39% - - 137,498 $ 11483 8.35% .
Non-interest-bearing assets: _ : . . ‘ S

Reserve for loan losses . (2,772) ‘ . (2,547) ' o (2,203)

Cash and due from banks . Too9,0900 - . ; 7600, - . A 6,620

Premises and equipment 1,120 . R 705 o ‘ 620

Other assets 11,133 : < 10040 ’ © 5332,

Toulasses - $195,177 S seao S S8
LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Intérest-bearing liabilities: )

Interest-bearing deposits: . ' - : o
Interest-bearing transaction $ 29,819 $ , 5l 0.17% - $23,79%4 $ 8 03% §721,940 $ 149 0.68%
Savings deposits : . 159,266 466 079% .. 48,052 1656 1.37% . 42074 997 2.37%
Time deposics over $100,000 19,794 477 241% : 18,362 . 547 298% - 16,739 - © 845 5.05%
Other time deposits” . o 25,209 730 2.90% 20,155 674 .3.34% - 18,913 885  4.68%
Total interest-bearing deposits 134,088 1,724 1.28% 110,363 - 1,961 178% - - 99,666 2,876 2.89%

* Federal funds purchased o0 0 000% - 0 .. 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

Other short term borrowings 3 0 000% - . 0 0. 0.00% 174 7 4.02%

Total interest-bearing liabilities o 134,091 $ 1,724 . 128% - 110,363 $° 1,961 ‘ 147_8% ‘ 99,840 $ 2,883 2.‘39%‘
Non-interest-bearing liabilities: : - P o . :

Non-interest bearing demand deposits | 37,531 . . . 32,865 . 29,868

Other liabilities - . ‘ 3323 . - o . 3,008 - oo 2978 .

Shareholders’ equity 20,232 B 17,964 o 15121, -

“Total liabilities and - ' : ‘ P C
shareholders’ equity o 8195177 o T §164,200 0 . . $147,807
Interest rate spread ’ ) 4.93% . = o os61% . ’ 5.46%
lnterestincome *© , s 10973 621% C s 10960+ 739% T §11483 835%
* Interest expense . ) ‘ . 1,724 0.98% - L , 1,961 1.32% L 2,883 2.10%
Net imterest income/mergin . ) 8 9249 524% . ' $ 8999 6.06% $ 8,600 6.25%

(1)~ Fully ax eqmvalent ad ustments are based on a federal income tax rate of 34% in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
(2} Non-accrual loans have been included in loans for the purposes of the above p presentatlon Loan fees of approxlmately $405,000, $343,000 and $334, 000 for the twelve months ended
Decernber 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, were amortized to the appropriate loan interest income categories. .
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- Loans

A comparative schedule of ayerage‘loan balances is presented in the
 table on page S; year-end balances are presented in Note D to the
Consolidated Financial Statements page 19. <

Loan balances, net of deferred loan fees at Decémber 31, 2003, wete
$122.5 million, a decrease of 4.4% over 2002. Commercial loans, compris-

ing 75.0% of the pottfolio, increased $2.7 million, or 3.0% over 2002,

" This increase represents the only category of loans showing growth in 2003.

* Included in commercial loans are loans made for commercial purposes and
' secured by real estate. ‘

- Real Estate Construcuon loans declmed $2.8 mrllron, or 14.7% over
2002 balances. Consumer loans, in¢ udmg home equity loans, decreased

$1.6 million or 12.1% over 2002 balances while real estate morcgage loans

declined $3.7 million or 62.3%. In-1997 the Company offered leasing
opportunities-to small busmesses Lease financing recervables for year end
2003 decreased $94 000 o 54 0% ‘

‘ stk Elements e

~The majority of the Company's loan activity is with customers located

* within Sonoma County. Approximately 84% of the total loan portfolio is
“secured by real estate located in the Company’s service area (see Note B, on

page 23 and 24 of the Consolldated Fmancral Statements, Concentration of

Credrt Rrsk) S

Significant concentrations of credit risk ‘may exist if a number of loan
customets are engaged in similar activities and have similar economic chat-
acteristics. The Company believes that it has policies in place to identify

problem loans and to morutor concentrations of credits of loan customers -

Cngaged in srmrlar QCUVIl’lCS
Commuments and Letters of Credzt

~ Loan commitments are written agreements to lend to customers at -
agreed upon terms provrded there are no violations of any condition estab-.

lished in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates -
or other termination clausés. Loan commitments may have variable interest

rates and terms that reflect current market conditions at the date of com-
mitment. Because many of the commitments are expe'cted‘ to’ expire with- -
out being drawn upon, the amount of total commitments does not neces-
sarily, represent the Company's anticipated future” “funding requirements.

- Unfunded loan commitments were $35.3 million-at December 31, 2003
and $30.4 million at December 31, 2002,

Standby letters of credit commit the Company to make paymentson -

behalf of customers when certain specified évents occur. Standby leters of

credit are primarily issued to support customers’ financing requirements of

twelve months or less and must meet the Company’s normal policies and
collateral requirements. Standby letters of credit outstanding were
$725,000 at December 31,2003 and $589,000-at Decernber 31, 2002.

'Nonperfbrmmg Assets‘ ,

Management classifiet all | oans as non- accrual loans when they
* become more than 90 days’ past due as to principal or interest, or when the

" timely collection of interestor ptincipal becomes uncertain, if earlier, unless '

they are adequately secured: and in the process of collection. .

A loan remains in a non-accrual status until both principal and inter-

~est have been current for six months and meets cash flow or collateral crite-

ria or when the loan is determined-to be uncollectible and is charged off

" against the allowance for loan losses, or in the case of real estate loans, is

transferred to othet real estate owned. A loan is classified as a-restructured
loan when the iriterest rate is materially reduced, when the term is extended

* beyond the original maturity date or other concessions are made by the

Company because of the inability of the borrower to repay the loan under

~ the original terms.

The Company had $1.2 million in non-accrual status.at December -

‘31, 2003 and $897,000 at December 31, 2002. There were $1.2 million in

loans 90 days or more past due at December 31, 2003 and $796,000 in

loans 90 days or more past due at December 31, 2002.

Allowam'e fbr Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level considered ade-

' qute to provide for losses that can be reasonably anticipated. The .
. allowance is increased by provisions charged to operating expense and

rediced by charge-offs, net of recoveries. - The allowance is based on esti-
mates, and ultimate losses may vary. from the current estimates. These esti-
mates are Teviewed monthly and, as adjustments become necessary, they are

‘ reporred m earnings in the perrods in whrch they become known,

The review process i mrended to identify loan customers who may be -
experiencing financial difficulties. In these circumstances, a specific reserve.
allocation or charge-off may be recommended. Other factors considered by

_management in evaluating the adequacy of the allowance include: loan vol-

ume, historical net loan loss experiénce, the condmon of industries and geo- -
graphic aréas experiencing or expected to experience economic adversmes,
credit evaluations, and current economic conditions. The allowance for -

" loan losses is not a precise amoiint, but based on the factors above, repre-
' sents management’s best estimate of losses tha( may be itltimately realized

from the current loan: portfolio.

Worsen'mg conditions in certain economic sectors and geographic

" areas could adversely affect the loan portfolio, necessitating larger provisions

for loan losses than currently estimated. However, as of December 31,

2003, the Company believes its overall allowance for loan losses is adequate
“based on its analysrs of conditions at that time.

At December 31, 2003, the allowance for oan losses was $2.6 mil-
lion, or 2.2% of year end loans, compared with $2.8 million or 2.2% of

e - year end loans at December.31, 2002. Net charge-offs to average loans

decreased when compared with the  prior year. The Company recorded net
losses of $167,000 or .14% of average loans in 2003 compared to $27,000
or .02% of average loans in 2002. The continued low level of charge-offs in

" 2003 reflects the Company’s attention and effort in managing and collect-
ing past'due loans by encouraging the customer to bring them to a current

status or to pay. them off.
Deposits

A comparative schedule of average deposit balances is presented in the
table on page '5; year-end deposit balances are presented in the table below

Total deposrts increased $20.1 million (12:6%) in 2003, to $180.0

~million. Demand deposrrs declined $813 000 or 2.1% in 2003 Savings
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o dep051ts increased by $119 mdhon, or 22.9% and mterest—bcanng check
mg increased $7.8 million or 31.8% durmg 2003. Other time deposits of

less than $100,000 decreased $325,000; or 1.6% and time deposits over -~ o

* $100,000 increased $1.5 million, for an increase of 6.2% over 2002 bal-

" ances.

_ “The composition of deposits for the years ending -
December 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows: -

December 31,  Percentage ~ December 31, Percentage
- " 2003 of Total ~ L2002 of Toral

Interest bearing . . ; .
uransaction-deposits .-$32,467,678 . - 18:0%. %
Savmgs deposus i T 63,680,697 ; 35-4% 51,802,714 " 324%

Time deposits, 5100000 . B e Lo
) and over 25,565,347 14.7% 725,018,603 15.6% . -
Other'time deposis ~~ .~ 19,453,317 10.8% 19,778,540 . 12.4%

“Total interest bearing ’ . oo . ) S
deposits . * 142,167,039 78.9% . 121,227,446 75.8%
Notinterescbearing depofits - 37947577, 211%. 36760806 4%
Total deposits . $159.988252  -100.0% *

COS180,114616 - 1000%

Capttal

The Bank is subj ect to FDIC regulanons govermng capltal adequacy o

The FDIC has adopted risk-based capital guxdehnes which establish a risk-
 adjusted ratio relating capital to different categories of assets and off-balance
sheet exposures. Under the current guidelines, as of December 31, 2003,
the Bank was required to have minimum Tier I and total risk- based capltal
ratios of 4% and 8% respectively. To be well capitalized under Prompt

-~ Corrective Action Provisions requires minimurm. Tler Iand total risk- based :

capital Tatios should be 6% and 10% respectively.

The FDIC has also adop(ed minimum levcrage ratio gmde ines for
compliance by banking organizations. The guidelines require a.minimum
.. leverage ratio of 4 percent of Tier 1 capiral to total averageassets. " Banks
" experiencing high growth rates are expected to mainain capital positions
* well above the-minimum lévels. The leverage ratio in conjunction with the
_risk-based capital ratio.constitute the basis for determmlng the capnal ade
quacy of banking orgamzanons

 Based on the FDIC guidelines, thie Banks total risk-based capltal
tatio at December 31, 2003 was 13.44% and its Tier 1 tisk-based capital
" ratio was 12.18%." The Bank’s leverage ratio was 10.00%. ‘Al the fatios

exceed the minimum guidelines of 8:00%, 4.00% and 4:00%, respectively. :
The ratios for the Holding Company at December 31 2002 were 13.57%, -

"12.31% and 10.62%, respectively. The capital ratios for the Ho dmg _
Company at December 31,2003, were 14. 07%, 12 81% and- 10 49%
respecnvely

In February 2001, the Company approvcd 2 program 1o, repurchase ‘

*. Sonoma Valley Bancorp.stock up to $1 million and in August 2002 the .. '

Company approved the repurchase of an addmonal $1 million Sonoma
- Valley Bancorp stock. As of December 31, 2003, $1,448,737 was purchased
and retired. The Company is continuing to repurchase Sonoma Va.l ey
Bancorp stock up to the authonzed amount.

L SAGTS 1A% .

Management beheves that the Banks current capltal posmon, which

- exceeds guidelines cstabhshed by mdustry regulators, is adequate fo support.

its busmess

Ojf Balance Sbeet Commzt‘ments -

The Company’s off balance sheet commitments consist of commit-
ments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. These commitments are

- extended to customers in the normal course of business and are described in”
"+ Note'O to the Consolidated Fmancnal Statements on page 23. The

. Company also has contractual- obhganons consisting of operating leases for -

various facilities and payments to participants under the Company’s supple: . -

- mental executive retirement plan and deferred compensatlon plan, which
o are descrlbed in Note H.

“The followmg table summatizes the Companys contractual obhga

v v'u‘uons as of December 31 2003

Lo i’ayments due by period

L "~ Less than ) More than
: Cnmractual Obhgauons . Total " 1year 1-3years  3-Syears  5years
Operanng Lease Obhgatlons *$1623625  $302,802  $582837 ° §594,949 - $143,097 -
- Executive Officer Supplemental - . : ' . T o ;
Retirement . : 1,733,623 5,000 29,502 186,543, "1512,578-
Deferred Compensadon 989,788 - 12189 " 16846 106504 853621 -

quuzdzty Management

“The Company's hquldlty is determmed by the level of assets- (such as

" cash, federal funds sold and avallable for-salé securities) that are readily con-’

vertible to cash to meet: customer withdrawal and borrowing needs.

+ Deposit growth also contributes to the Company’s liquidity needs. The -
-Company’s liquidity position s reviewed by management on a regular basis ‘
" to verify that it is adequate to meet projectéd loan funding and potenual
‘withdrawal of deposits. The-Company has a comprehenswe Asset and

. Llabxhty Policy which it uses to monitor and determine adequate levels of '

- liquidity. At year end 2003, the Company's liquidity ratio (adjusted liquid °

assets to- deposns and.short term liabilities) was 29.03% compared to

< 20.39% and 21.08% at year end 2002 and 2001 respectively.
" Management expects that hqu1d1ty will remain adequate throughout 2004,
_as loans afe not expected to grow significantly more than deposns, and

excess ﬁmds will continue to be invested in quality liquid assets:

Market Risk Managemént

‘Overview. Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse changes in mar- -
ket prices and rates. The Companys miarket risk arises pnmanly from inter-
est rate risk inherent in ifs loan'and deposit functions. The goal for manag-

E " ing the assers and liabilities of the Company is to maximize shareholder

value and earnings while maintaining a high quality balance sheet without
éxposing the Company to undue interest rate risk. The Board of Directors
has overall responsibility for the interest rate risk management policies.

" Sonoma Valley Bank has an Asset and Liability Management Committee -
(ALCO) that establishes and monitors guidelines to control the sensmvuy

of earmngs to changes in interest rates.




‘ Asset/Lzabtlzty Management. Acnvmes involved i in asset/ llablhty
. management include but are not limited w0 lending, accepting and placing -

- deposits and investing in securities. Interest rate risk is the primary market -

 risk associated with asset/liabilicy management. Sensitivity of earnings to
infterest rate changes arises when yields on assets change ina different time -
- period or in a different amount from that of interest costs on liabilities:To

itigate interest rateisky the structite of the balance sheet is managed with

~the goal that movementsiof interest rates on assets aid liabiliies are cotre- **
- lated and contribute to" earnmgs even in periods of volatile interest rates,

The asset/hablhty management policy sets limits on the acceptable amount |

of variance in net interest margin and market value of équicy under chang- .

Aearnmgs, net interest margm and market value of equlry

. Snmulanon of earnmgs is the prlmary tool used to'measure the sensi:

’ nv1ty of earnings to mterest rate changes. Using computer-modeling téch- -
niques, the Company is able to estimate. the potential impact of changmg
interest rates on earnmgs : A balance shieer forecast is prepared quarterly -
using. 1nputs of actual loans, securmes and i interest bearing habllmes (ie.

" deposits/borrowings) positions as; the begmnmg base. The forecast balanice
sheet is processed against four interest rate scenarios. The scenarios include a

" 100 and 200 basis point rising rate forecasts, a flat rate forecast and a 100~
- basis point falling rate forecast which take place within a one year time "

" frame. The net interest income is measured during the year assuming a
. gradual change in rates over the twelve- month hotizon. The.Company’s -

© . 2004 net interest income, as forecast below, was modeled utilizing a forecast

balance ‘shéet projected from year-end 2003 balances. The following table

sumimarizes the effect on et interest income "(NII) of a-£100 and 200 »
basis point change in- mterest rates as measured | against a constant rate (no

. change) scenario. -

~Interest Rate Rxsk Simulation of Net Interest Income as of
- December 31,2003, (In tbousands)

" Variation Eromaconstant rate scenario ~ Change mNII
+200bp’ \] o ‘, $948

Slbbp L

A00bp. L (328)

" The simulations of eammgs do not mcorpora[e ahy management actions,
. which might moderate the negative consequences of interest rate deviatiors.
Therefore, they do not reflect likely actual results, but serve as conservative *
- estimates of i inerest rate rlsk

by
i
B

" Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis. Inerest rate sensmvxty isa functlon o

-of the repricing. charactensncs of the portfoho of assets and liabilities. These .

repricing chatacteristics are the-time frames within which the interest-bearing

assets and liabiliries are sub}ect to change in interest rates either at replace: - -

*ment, repricing of maturity. Interest rate sensitivity managemem focuses on

thie’ maturity- of assets and liabilities and their repricing during periods of .

changes in market interest rates. Interest rate sensitivity is measured as the dif-

ference’ between the vol lumes of assers and liabilities in the current portfolio

- that are subject to repncmg at various time honzons The dxfferences are
. 'known as interest sensitivigy gaps. ' :

A posmvc cumulative gap may be equatcd to an’ asset sensmve posi-
tion. An aset sensitive position in a rising interest rate environment will

cause 2 bank’s interest rate margin to exparid. This results as floating or vari- "

....able rate loans reprice more rapidly than fixed tate certificates of deposit

'SONOMA VALLEY BANCORP

 LIABILITIES:

'

that repnce as they marure over time. Converscly, a dechnmg interest rate
- environment will cause the opposite effect. A negative cumulative gap may
“be equated to a liability sensitive position. ‘A liability seriitive position in a -

rising interest rate environment will c:iuse a'banls interest rate margin to
contract, while a dechnmg interest rate cnvxronment will have the opposxte

. -effect

o

The followmg tablc sets forth the dollar amounts of maturmg and/ or
‘repricing assets and habllmes for various penods This does not include the
impact of prepayments or other forms of convexity caused by chamgmg ‘

interest rates. Historically, this has been lmmatenal and estimates for them .

S are ot mcluded
ing interest environments. The Company uses simulation models to forecast ,

The Company has more liabilities.than assets repricing during the
next year. However, bécause the Company's asset rates change ‘more than
deposn rates, the Company’s interest income will change more than cost of

funds when rates change Its net interest margin should therefore ihcrease
- somewhat when rates merease and shnnk somewhat when rates ! fall,

- The Company controls its long term interest rate nsk by keepmg long
term fixed race assets (longer than 5 years) less than its long term fixed rate

T fundmg, primarily demand deposit accounts and Eapital. The following table

sets forth cumulative marurity distributions as of December 31; 2003 for the

- Company's interest-bearing assets and mterest—beanng liabilities, and the -
~. Company's interest rate sensitivity gap as a percentage of total interest-carn-
* ing assets. The table shows $72.5 million in fixed rate loans' over 5 years.

Many: variable rate credit lines reached flooks i in 2003, and: were ‘reclassified
to the fixed rate category. As soon as interest rates increase, the loans will no

longer be at floors-and will be rec! assnﬁed back to the floanng rate category.

o(Dollars in thousands) -«

. December 31, 2003 ) lmgnth mongh »3_@ j_yg@ _5_@ 215 yeurs _@
ASSETS: '

" Fixed rate investments 0§ 300 § ‘3,977 311 28 § 4858 $15,298 § 977 § 36,678
Variable rate investments S . 295 295
Foedraeloans 11452 12846 11686 30199 39,608 - 2,696 108485
Variable rate Joans o 13191 0 0 0 -0 013,191

* Interest-bearing balances. - 35 B o T S T
Fed Funsls sold - - 25220 . R 25,220 -

Interest-bearing assews $50,198  $16.821  $22,954 $35,057- $54.906 $3.968 $183,904

Interest-bearing S e . .
transaction deposits- S §3468 . - T . - CoL. 3468
 Savings deposits” 63,681 ) ) : . 63,681
“Time deposics -~~~ ’ . ’ R ' S :
Fixed rate >100m 5935 $13,099 - $5251 2354 - - 2,637, -
- Fixedrate <100m .~ 5437 8743 4114, 71043 - L 19337
Floating rate >100m -~ . ) ) o R 0 .
_ Floating rate <100m | 4. . R e M
Borrowings - 0 . i : . 0
e Berivg Liblides , $107,563- $21942 89365 $3297 §0 | $0 8142167
* Rate SensmvuyGap (57365 T (.21 - 13589 3L760 54906 3,968

Cumulative Rate - i . .
Sensitivity Gap' - * (57,365) (62,486) (48897} (17,137) 37,769 41,737

Cumulativé-Position

10 Toul Asers Q%) (04T R384%) (B36%). 1841% 2034%

.' ,Inﬂatzon

" Assets and habl ities of a ﬁnanaal institution are principally monetary -

-in nature. Accordmgly, interest rates, which generally move with the rate of
“inflation, have potentially ‘the most significant effect on the Company’s net
interest income. The Company attemprs to limit inflation’s impact on rates

and net income margins by minimiizing its effect on these rna.rgms throngh '

‘ contmumg asset/habxhty management- programs. .
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- Management’s Discuss‘ion‘and'Analysisl
- The Year Ended December 31, 2002 versus ‘
December 31 2001

o Summary

"Nt income for 2002 was $2. 7 million compared with $2.6 miilfon in.

2001. Basic earnings per share for 2002 were $1.87 compared with §1. 77
in.2001. Return on average assets was 1. 67% in 2002 compared with
. 1.76% the previous year, while return on average-equity was 15. 27%in -
"2002 and 17.19% for the prevrous year. . '

Total assets reached $182 6 mrllron in 2002, an 16 0% increase over
the $157.4 million ac December 31, 2001. Loans mcreased 19. 2% to

$128.1 million, compared with $107:4 million at year-end 2001, Deposrts . |

| " also increased, growing 16.2% from $137.7 million at. yearend 2001 ro
"$160.0 million at year-end2002. The loan -to- deposrt ratio, mcreased from
78. l% to 80. 0% .

- Net Interest Income

Net interest income on a fully tax equrvalent basrs mcreased by

Non—mterest Income

- Non-interest income, rncreased by 25.4% to $1.6 million from $1.3

‘ mrllron the prevrous year. The increase was due to increases in all catagories .
* of non-interest income with‘a 189.0% increase in other non-interest
" income, a 3.7% increase in service charge on deposit accounts and a 24 3% .

. increase in other fee income.

o Non—mterestExpense ,

Non-i interest expenses mcreased 12.2%t0 $5.9 million in 2002 from.

- $5.2 rnrllron in 2001 - Non-interest expense represented 3.6% of average

total assets at December 31, 2002 and 3.5% at December 31, 2001.

Salarres and benefits mcreased by 9.3% from $3.1° mrllron in 2001 to '
$3 4.million in 2002 The 2002 increase reflects normal merit increases,

- incentives and other increases in employee benefits. At December 31, 2002,
" total full-time equrvalent employees wete 44 compared to 47.at December -

L3 2001. Year end assets per employee were $4.2 mrl ion in 2002 com- .‘;

$399,000 to $9.0'million in 2002, up 4.6% from 2001 net interest income -

.of $8.6 million. The net interest margin for 2002 decreased to 6. 06% from.
6. 25% for the previous year. :Individual components of | interest income. and .

interest expense are provrded in the table Average Balances Yrelds and. -
'RatesPardonpageS L T

'Interest Income

Incerest income decreased by $523 000 to $11 0 mi lron fora 4. 6% e

decline over the $11.5 million realized in 2001. The volume of earning .
assets increased by 7. 9% to $148.4 million from $137. 5 mi llion in 2001, -
wehile the yield-on average earnrng assets declmed 97 basis’ points. . °

Interest Expense )

lnterest expense decreased by $922, 000 to $2 0 million in 2002 from -
_ $2.9 million i 2001 The average rate paid on all interest- bearmg Jiabili- T

“ties. decreased from 2.89% in 2001 w0 1.78% i 2002 while average bal-

anges increased from $99.8 million to $110.4 million, a 10.5% gain over -

) 2001 The gain in volume of average balances was responsrb ¢ for a

- $186,000 increase in interest expense and hrgher interest rates paid resul lred “
Cina decrease of $1,108, 000 for a total decrease of $922, 000. The higher ..

rates paid on 1nterest bearmg lrabrlrtres is the. result of a rarsrng rate env1ron-

ment:

Provzszon ﬁ)r Loan Losses

“ The provrsron for loan losses was $393 000 in 2002 and $342 000 in

2001, The increase in the provision is primarily the result of oantgrowth o

and managements evaluation and assessment of the loan portfoho Loans

. " charged off, net'of recoveries, resulted in losses rotaling $27, 000 in 2002

S _and osses of $47,000 in-2001. The incréase in charge-offs reﬂecrs current
“economrc condrtrons ' P e

o pared to $3.3 million in 2001

Expenses related to premrses and equipinent mcreased | by 5. 5% o

~ $618,000 in 2002, from $586,000 in 2001, Building lease expense on
" three locations and storage units ‘increased t $278,000 i in: 2002 from e
‘ $268 000 in 2001. e

Other non- -interest expenses  increased by 21 0% to $1.8 million in

\ '2002 from $1.5 million in 2001. The increase was primarily the result'of a
" " 66.2% increase in professional fees. Professional fees is the largest category
~of other non-interest expense, prrmarrly comprised of accounting, legal and-
+_other - professional fees. These services increased by $190,000 to $478,000
" in-2002 from.$288,000 in 2001. Advertrsrng/busmess development rncludes ‘
. advertrsmg, customer relations, shareholder relations, public relations; dona-

tios and civic dyes and is a result of the bank's community involvement.

" Increases in other categorres reﬂect the rncreased growth- and vo me of *
" business-i in. general. ' .

Provzszon for Income Taxes

The provrsron for income faxes decreased toan elTectrve tax rate of

31. 72% in 2002 compared with 34. 66% in 2001,

’ Quantztatwe and Qualztatwe Dzsclosures about
‘ Market Risk :

Informatron regardmg Quantitative and Qualrtatrve Disclosures- about

Market Risk. appears on page 7 through-8 under the caption “Management’s -
- Discussion and Analysis of Consolidated Financial Condition and Results of .

Operatrons——Market Risk Management and is rncorporated "herein by refer— :

.- ence.

_Fmaneuzl Statements and Supplementmy Data

- For eonsolrdated ﬁnancral stafements of the Company and Subsidiary,-

see consolidated b"al_ance sheets as of December 31; 2003 and 2002, consoli-- -
~ dated statements of operations,'consolidated statements of changes in'share- - .

holders' equity and consolidated statemenis-of cash flows for the three years

“ended. December 31,2003, 2002 and 2001 and notes to consolrdated .

ﬁnancral statements at pages 12 through 25 of this annual report.




Market for tbe Companys Common Stock and Related-

A .Semrzty Holder Matters

- Followmg the reorganlzatron the Companys common stock began "
trading on-the Over the Counter Bulletin Board (“OTCBB”) underthe
symbol “SBNK”, and the Banks stock ceased to be traded. The Company
~ isnot listed on any exchange or on the National Association of Securities -~ -
. Dealers Automated Quotatron System. NASDAQ)

Several brokers act as facilitators in the trades of Sonoma Valley

Bancorp stock. They are !

AG. Edwards

703 2nd Street, Suite 100 ;
Santa Rosa, CA 95409 L

‘ Denise Gilseth:
-(800) 9724800 .

Paine Webber

. 6570 Oakmont Drive
Santa Rosa, CA 95409
John Rector
(707) 539-1500

: Edward Jones k

- 515 First Streec Bast -

Sonoma, CA 95476
~+ GaryScort
. (707)-935-1856' -

Sutro- & Co.

PO:Box 2859 .

Big Bear Lake, CA 92315
" Troy Notlander

(800) 288-2811

The table below summarizes-those trades of the common stock as
 reported by OTC BB, setting forth the high.and low prices for the periods
~ shown. The stock prices have been adjusted for stock dividends: - .

" Quarter Ended:

* March 31, 2002
June 30, 2002
September 30, 2002
December 31 2002

' March 31,2003

' June 30,2003

September 30, 2003
December31 2003

© Asof March 9, 2004 there were 1, 661 hol ders of record of the Companys

_common stock. .

L

1

. Hoefer and Arnert -
555 Market Street; 18th floor
San Francisco, CA. 94105
Lisa Gallo,
(800) 346-5544

-Monroe Securities -~
. 47 State Street
* Rochester, NY'14614 .
.- Helen Rubeins
~ - (888) 995-5560

Wedbush Morgan Secufities -
1300 8:W. Fifth Avenue, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97201-5667 -

" Joey Warmenhoveri

_ (503) 224-0480

i

$21.32 -

2762 °
2762
29.47

$29.52
29.00
30.00

l

t
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. PaJrrnent‘beividends»~ -

Under state law, the Board.of Drrectors of a Calrforma state- lrcensed

- perrod)

"bank miay declare a cash dividend, subject to the restriction that the amount \
available for the payment of cash dividends shall be the lesser of retained
“earnings of the bank or the bank’s net income for its last three fiscal 'years

+ (less the-amount of any drstrrbuttons to shareholders made durmg such

» However, undef the Flnanctal Instrtutrons Supervrsory Act, the FDIC
has broad authority to.prohibit a bank from engaging in banking practices

 which it considers to be unsafe or unsound. It is possible, depending upon
the financial condition of the bank in question and other factors, that the

FDIC may assert that the payment of dividends or other payments by a

* bank is considered an unsafe-and unsound bankmg practice and there fore, ‘
.~ implement corrective action to address such a practice.

The Bank paid cash dividends ori $300,000 on December 29, 2000
$500 000 on April 18, 2001, $500,000 on February 26; 2003 and
~ $1;000,000 on June 18, 2003 to-the Company. Future dividend'payments
from the Bank to the Company will depend on the BanKs future earnings
and on the Bank’s ability to meeting certain capital requrrements and having -
Can adequate allowance for loan losses: .

. The Company pard a cash dividend of $0. 25 cent per share to share
- holders of record as of March 1; 2004 with payment made on March 15,
2004 The Board of Directors of the Company is currently reviewing our

strategic plan to utilize our capital assets in order to enhance shareholder
value. One of the initiative includes feview of the declaration of future cash
* dividends. No plan has et been finalized.

- Historically, the Company and the Bank have declared ten stock
dividends of 5% each, two stock dividends of 10% in May 1996 and
June 1997, one 2 for 1 stock split in March 1998 and a cash dividend in

* July 21, 1999

August 16, 2000

March 18,1998 -

-~ February 2004 as detailed below :
- Dividends Paid by the Bank

_, _ Date Declared . Record Date -

“lw May 13,1992 - May 31,1992

81927 . e tens -
2051 ]une 26,1993 July~15, 1993
2500 - ‘JuJyZO 1994 August,l_, 1994
2548  January 18, 1995 February 5, 1995

Casm - L August 16, 1995 | September 11, 1995
2667 . May22;199  June 14,1996
760 june 18,1997 July 15, 1997
2825 . :

April'15, 1998

* Augist 16, 1999
= September 8, 2000

Date Paid

June 15, 1992
July 31,1993

- August 15, 1994

February 20, 1995
September 29,1995
June 28,1996
August 1, 1997

o Aprrl 30, 1998

August3l 1999
September 25,2000 -



 Dividends Paid by the Company
- Date Declared - Record Dafe

- July 18,2001 August 3, 2001

June 17,2002 July2,2002

June 18,2003 - July2, 2003

" Febrlary 18,2004 - March 1,200

. SONOMA VALLEY. BANCORP

: 'Dat-eVPvaid j o

' August 17 2001

July 16, 2002 :

*Jaly 16, 2003

March 15, 2004

~
N

L Comparzf_so‘ni of Cumulative Total Retum on Investment

. Thete can b no. assurance that our stock performance will continue
into the futiire with the same or similar trends depicted in the- graph below.
The market price of our common stock in recent years has fluctuated signif-

~ icantly and it is likely that theé-price of the stock will fluctuate in the future.

" We do not endorse any predictions of future stock performance, -
Furthermore, the stock performance chart is not considered by us to be (i)
soliciting matenal (ii) deemed filed with the Securities and Exchange
* Commission, ot (iii) t be incorporated by reference in any filings by us.

TOTAL RETURN PERFORMANCE
- Sonoma Va|ley Bancorp
R -S&P 500* -
© . |“Russell 2000 . |
W j-a-SNL <$250M Bank Index '
| =2 300 7L
Q250
> =
1 X 200 |
E_wso_ —
100 e
50
f-‘o” e -t b —
- 12/31/98 - 12/31/99 ©12/31/00  12/31/01  12/31/02 12/31/03
: , PERIOD ENDING } -
~ INDEX 12/31/98_ 12/31/99 _12/31/00 12/31/01 12/31/02_ 12/31/03 _
*.Sonoma Valley Bancorp $100.00 - -$117.30 $130.92 $158.45 $231.71 $236.51
S&P 500* © $100.00. -$121.11 $110.34° $ 97.32 § 7575 $ 97.51
Russell 2000 $100.00 $121.26 $117.59° $120.52 §$ 95.83  $141.11 -
'SNL'<§250M Bank Index -~ $100.00 . ~'$ 87.81. § 86.94 $108.40 $133.20 * $201.44

o Source CRSP, Center for Research'in Secunty Prices, Graduate School of Business, The University of Ch|cago 2004
_ Used with permlsslon All nghts reserved. crsp. com ’ . .

Source: SNL Financial LC, Char|ottesvnle VA -

©2004

I

(434) 977-1600




: SONOMA' VALLEY BANCORP

REPORT OF RICHARDSON & COMPANY
INDEPENDEN T AUDITORS |

- r‘Board of Directors ahd Shateholders
" Sonoma’ Valley Bancorp and Subsrdlary

' Sonoma, California

» “We have audrted the accompanymg consolldated balance sheets of Sonoma Valley Bancorp and Subsrdlary as of December 31, 2003
~and-2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in the shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. Thes financial statements are the responsrbrlrty of the Bancorps management

o Our respons1brlrty is 10 express.an oprnron on these financial statements based on our-audits.

r - S

[

\We conducted our audrts in accordance with audrtlng standards generally accepted in the United States of Amerrca Those' standards .
3 requrre that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable’ assurance about whether the financial statements are free of materlal
* misstatement. An audit includes examining, -on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosires in the financial state- ‘
. ments. An audit alsol 1ncludes ‘assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as. eval-
" uanng the overall ﬁnancral statement presentation. We believe that our audits provrde a reasonable basis for our. oprmon "

o In our opinion, the ﬁnancral statements referred to.above | present farrly, in all materral respects, the conso 1dated ﬁnancral posrtron of
Sonoma Valley Bancorp and Subsrdrary as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of their operations and théir
consolidated cash flows for each of the three years in the period. ended December 31, 2003 in. conformrty with accountrng prrncrples :

generally accepted in the Unrted States of Amierica, -

l } ]annary 29, 2004»‘ o '



S S VWTSONOMAV'ALLEY BANCORP

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2003 and 2002

ASETS " " R

. Cash and due from banks
 Federal funds sold ool
lntercst—bearing due from banks . .- -
Total cash and cash cqulvalents
Investment sccurmes available- for—sale, at fair value
Tnvestment securities held-to-maturity (fair value’
" of $17,042,186 and $10,440,453, rcspectivcly)
.. Loans and lease ﬁnancmg receivables, net
" Premises and equipment, net ’
" Accrized interest receivable " -
Cash surrender value of | 1fe 1nsurance

. Other assets -
Total assets . . I
g ‘LLABILITIES

-~ Noninterest- bearmg demand dcposns
Interest-bearing transaction deposits
"~ Savings and money market deposits "
Timie deposits, $100,000 and over | ‘
Other time deposits .

Total deposiis -

, ‘Ag‘crué.d interves't'payablc
- and othe‘r liabilities :

Total iabilmes :
- Commitments and contmgenaes {see accompanymg notes)

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY ‘ .
> Common stock, no par value; 10,000,000 sharcs L
- “authorized; 1,457,594 shares in 2003 and 1,401, 146 -
, 2002 issued and outstandmg . 4
. Reta.med carnings : .
Accumulated other comprehenswe income”
Total shareho ders' equity

Total llabllltlcs and sharcholders equity

$ 9 803, 272

25,220,000 -
330,930 -
735,354,202
- 20,119,777

16,558,153

°7.119,833,989

1,313,995
) ‘v,9°6.’958l.'
7,730,600 -
".. 3,288,463

" $ 37947577
32,467,678 -
: 63,680,697 .,
26565347 .-
o 19,453,317

180,114,616

L IB36RSE

15, 061 636 -
6,386,083 .

23,560

The accompanying notes.are an integral part of these fonancial starements. .

2003 -

--§205,106,137 -

.. 2002

s 8387953
L 23,095,000,

. 34,646

© 31,517,599

©13,823,259

9,923,737
125,269,181
875697

© 799,282
7,387,712

$182,602727

. § 38,760,806

24,627,589
51,802,714

95018603
19,778,540

- 159988252

3,374,165

163362417 - |

12,936,225
6,215,790
88295 .
19,240,310 -

$ 182,602,727,




i

[ c oo SONOMAVALLEYBANCORP

“'CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

; For the years: ended December31 2003, 2002 and 2001
R | 2003 L2002 001
~ INTEREST INCOME " S o - , ' o
Loamsandleases T Ugouegy C$9470998 . $9251314
. Taxable securities S T 365459 b S 7sse 1,013,330 -
Tax-exempt securities| - .. T 485,460 ’ . 512,708 o 552,110
Federal funds sold and other B 318,798 S 216362 - 286,083 .
Dmdends e 13269 e 15,227 o - 15,812 -
 Todlmerestineome R 1 132X /A 10593806 518649
INTEREST EXPENSE 1
 Interest- bearmg transacnon deposits R .o , 50,‘454 - S ) A84,241_ L SN 149,078
‘Savings and money market deposits - . 466,081 - - 655,841 ) . 996,864
- Time deposits, $100, 000 and over - - . D © 729,758 <. 674,089 . - - . 844351
Other time deposits L ' T L 477,061 oo 546,543 ’ ST 885322
-Other - R T E ) S T ’ 72
,Tb:aiinrefesrexpense S L7338 1960714 © 2882836
'NETINTERESTINCOME - = BG4 oges0m . gassgls
"Provmon for loan and lease losses O S ' 20,000 Co 393,000 0 342,000
. i 1 . Lo . i . R . .
' NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER
- PROVISION FOR LOAN AND IR P B - L
COLEASELOSSES L asgady - L 824009 7893813

NON- INTERESTINCOME S s . LeALIOL 1,309,315
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE S SRR s

Salaries and employee b?héﬁfs T L ‘ 43;4'89;007’ . 3,437,390 ; ‘ B ‘ .3,143,511
* Premises and eqmpmcnt - o ‘ S 768,789 ’ . 618029 © 585,748
Other LT 1986365 . _ 1806954 . - T 1,494,285
Total non—intéré’st eXpenSc T ‘ _ 6,244,161 : ' S o 5,862;373 : T 5,223,944 '
Income before-proifisi;ori' e S . - o
- for income taxes S S 43574040 4018910 . 3979184
Provision for income taxes N : ST 1,446,397 o ‘ - 1,274,577 1,378,940
* NETINCOME - o saaiew $27443m T 52600044
»VNETINCOMEPERSHARE T s kT s e s 7
"NETINCOMEPERSHARE--*_" , : e o
ASSU‘MINGVDILUT.ION P . : - $ 18 : N S 8 166

- The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




| SONOMA VALLEY BANCORP f ’

: CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS‘ EQUITY

o Far the yezm ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 200]

'BALANCE AT JANUARYI 2001
5% stock dividend ’
Fractional shares

" Redemption and retirement tof stock
Stock options exetcised and related tax beneﬁts

" Net income for the year o
Other ‘comprehensive income, riet coftax:
Unrealized holding gains on securities
- avallab e for sale arising during .
-+ ‘the year, net of taxes of $57,842 .

. Other comprchenswe income; net of taxes :

" Total comprehenswe income

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2001
5% stock dividend - :
Fractional shares
Redemption and retirement of stock

Stock options exetcised and related tax beneﬁts

- Netincome for theryear
. ‘Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized holding gains on securiies.
- available-for-sale arising during
the year, net of taxes of $51,125
- Other comﬁfehcnéive income, ‘net of taxes’

" Total comprehensive income

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31; 2002
5% stock dividend ’
- Fractional shares _
Redemption and retirement of stock
Stock options exercised and rclated tax benefits
Net iricome for the ; year ’ .
- Other comprehensive income, net of tax: -
Unrealized holding lossés on securities
 available-for-sale ansmg during
g the year, net of taxes of $45,274

' Orher comprehenswe income; net of taxes -

Total comprehenswe income

Accumulated
- S o Other.
Comprehenswe Common Stock Retained Comprchenswc
Income -~ - Shares - Amount' - . Earnings  Income » Total
CL2BLR S 955003 § 4Gdissl S 78§ 14,305,246
63,104 . 1,381,976 -(1,381,976) : : -’ _
S s (1L955) (1,955) -
(27.717) (207.323) . (364,085) (571,408) .
L 16437 ~ 266229 g 266229 .
$2,600244 ‘ - 2,600,244 2,600,244
T 82,706 ,. ‘ v
82,706 82,706 82,706
82,682,950 . - |
1333504 11,025885 - 5483779 161398 16,671,062
65472 1775026 (1775020
S T (13,951) - (13951 -
(14596) . (121,257) 0 (223,345) " (344,602)
L 16496 256571 256571 -
$2,744333 . 2744333 2,744,333
- (73,103) ©-(73,103). (73,103)-
© O $2,671,230 T
CLA0LM6 12936235 6215790 8895 . 19240310 -
68,665 -+ 1,997422° " (1,997,422) N
S CT(14,193) (4193
(38987) (361,296 - (729,099 . 1,090395).
S 26770 49285 . - - 489,285 -

- $2,911,007 o o 2,911,007 2,911,007 -
) , L
(64.735) - (64,735) (64,735) .

1457,504 'S 15,061,636 . 8 6386083  § 23560 ' § 21471079

BALANCE AT DECEMBER‘?;_I’, 2005

Thegaqco'mpdnying notes are an integral, pizrt of these financial statements.




’ SONOMA VALLEY BANCORP

. 'CONSOLIDATEID STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

A “For t/Je years ¢ ended. December 31 2003 2002 zma’ 2001

S 2003 R 2002
. OPERATING ACTIVITIES T ‘ o , S
Netincomé : o R 2,911,007 R $ 2,744,333 | .
v Adjustments to reconcile net 1ncome o S T L ' '
* " net cash provided by operatirig actlvmes . - I e Co .
Provision for loan and Iease losses = . Sl 200000 T 393,000,
~ Depreciation .« » R 2 7% S .. 144,659 -
- Loss on sale ofsecurmes T T e T 5008
* Loss on sa.leofequlpment o P RV FEE o
Amortization and other, - s . 1155517 o - 43971
"Net change in interest recexvable : . l S (107,676) - - _— 152,779
- Net change in cash surrbnder value T coL EEE - , :
B of lifé insurance S R (342,888) - S (265,181) :_
Net change in .other assets S S ] : ‘47,325) - - - . (63,800) '
Nét change in interest payable » » R N o o
“and other llabllmes SRR " . S . 146,078 . 350,001 -
: NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,919,544 L 3,504,860 -
INVESTING ACTIVITIES S S s -
. Purchiases of securities held-to! matunty T (10,718,156) S s B
"5 . Purchases of securities available-for-sale L e I - (17,216,738) oL (340,547,
" Proceeds from maturmg securities held-to- matunry Tr . 14,028,400 - 1,841,141"
Ptoceeds from maturing securities available-for-sale : .~ . ST -750,000 ST 7,000,000
Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale. = -~ - - AU R 244,063
" Net increase (decrease) in Ioans and leases : o e - (5415,192) . Co (20,629,972)
Purchases of premises and equ1pment L L ) (663;645). Lo (399,704)
_ ‘Purchases of life insurance -~ . 3 . ‘ o R S (2,092,000
" -Proceeds from dlsposal of equxpment - L : 550 . : e o
NET CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES ) (18,404,397) o o - (14,577,019
FINAN CING ACTIVITIES
_ ‘Net change in demand mterest-beanng . ‘ S R Lo '
. transaction and savings deposnts o " . ) .. 18,904,842 .. - 13 505 460
- Net change in time deposits - A S v7) K] S 8, 827814
Stock repurchases - o - - ... (1,090,395) el e (344, 602) o
Stock options exercised L R e L 2‘99,'68l1 ' L 214,375
Fractlonal shares purchased i R Lo (14193) . o " (13,951)
* NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES{ © 19,321,456 T 22,189,096
_‘NET-CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3836603 L 11116937
Cash and cash equivalents at begmmng of year R © 31,517,599 T 20,400,662
CASH AND CASI-I EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $35 354,202 . : . $31,517,599

' SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid durmg the year. for P , o o L . :
-~ Interest expense S S o $ 1,731,256 S T8 1965215
Income taxes . ‘ . Co “ - 3 1375000 - - 5 $ _1,6633975 .
. 'SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH ACTIVITIES: A : S e
Stock dividend B} : $ ‘1,997,42—2‘_ S8 1,775,026
"~ Net change in unréalized gams and losses on securities . o $ (110009 - .. o $ (124,228) - '

* Net change in deferred i ificome taxes.

on unrealized gains and losses o securities. . ._ : R -8 :45,274 ' . _‘ $ ) 51,‘125 o

i
* The accompanying notes are an insegral part of these financial statements. | - -

o

'$ 2,600,244

2001

~

342,000

142,683

71,782.-

199,863

(113,227)

(111,557)

e 69,505

3,201,293
1472700
10,550,000

(156,037)
3,000,000)

7173427)

13,692,323 .
866,584

3’ (571,408)" - -

(1,129.886)

(14,910,204)

214,858

10,218,268

10,182,394

$ 2920348 .

(11955 -
14,190,402 -

$ 51,5_56,000 '

$ 1,381,976

$. 140,548

$ (57,842)



'N()TES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Decfmber 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

_ NOTE A~-SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT[NG
POLICIES

. ‘SO'NO:MA:VALLEY BANCORP - .

Business: Sonoma Val ey Bancorp (the Bancorp) formed i 2000 isa . -

bank holding company whose principal activity is the ownership and man- -
-agement of its wholly- owned subsidiary, Sonoma Valley Bank, Sonoina Valley
Bank was ‘organized in'1987 and commenced operations on June 3, 1998 &
a California state—chartered bank. The Bank is subject to regulation, supervr-
" sion and-regular examination by the State Department ‘of Financial .
- Instititions and Federal Deposrt Insurance Corporation. The regulatrons of
these agencres govern most aspects 0 of the Banks busmess

) rrncrples of Consolrdatron The consolidated ﬁnancral statements . °
include the accounts of the Bancorp and the Bank. - All materral intercommpa:
“ ny accounts and transactrons have been eliminated. - ;

Natuse of Operatrons The Bank provrdes a variety of banking servrces
to'individuals and busrnesses in its primary, service area'of Sonoma,”
California and the immediate surroundrng area.. The Bank offers deposrtory
cand’ lendrng services primarily to'meet the needs ofits bissiness and profes-
sional clientele. “These services include a variety of demand deposit; savings .

~and time deposrt account alternatrves, and special merchant and business ser-

vices. The Bank's lendmg activities are directed primarily towards granting

" short.and medium-térm commercial loans, customized lines of credit, for- -
such purposes as operating capital, business-and professional start-ups, inven-
tory, equrpment ‘and accounts recelvable, and mtenm construction ﬁnancmg

Uséof Estrmates The preparanon of financial statements in conforri-
"ty with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to

- make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets.

" and liabilities and disclosure of contingent asséts and liabilities at the date of
* the financial statements and the reported : amounts of revenues and expenses .

durmg the reporting period. Actual results could dlller from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For the purposes of reportmg cish flows,

. cash and cash equivalents are-defined 4s those amounts included in the bal
" ance sheet captions “Cash and due from banks” and “Federal funds sold.”
Generally, federal funds are sold or purchased for one- day perrods

o InveStment Securmes Secuntres are classrﬁed as held 10- maturrty it .
‘the Bancorp has both the intent and abrlrty to hold those debt securities to
maturity regardless of changes in market. condrtrons,, quurdrty needs or ;

‘ changes in general economic conditions. These securities are carried at cost
adjusted for amortrzatron of premium and accretion of- drscount computed -
hy the i 1nterest method over therr contractual lrves

Securities are classrﬂed as available-for-sale if the Bancorp rntends o
~hold those debe securities for an indefinite period of time, but not- necessarrly
- to maturity. Any decision to sell a security classified as avai [able- for-sale

would be based on variqus factors, including significant movements inl inter-.
st rates, changes in the maturity mix of the Bancorp’s assets and liabilities, -
. quurdrty needs, regulatory caprtal considerations and other similar factors.
* Securities.available-for- sale are carried at fair value. Unrealized holdrng gams
“or losses are reported as-increases or decreases in shareholders’ equity, miet of
- the related deferred tax effect. Realrzed garns or losses, determrned on the

basrs of the cost of specrﬂc securities sold are 1ncluded in earnmgs

A Loaris and Lease Fmancrng Receivables: Loans are stated at the
‘amount of unpaid principal, less. the allowance for loan losses and net .
deferred loan fees. Interest on loans is accrued and-credited to income based’ 4

“on the prrncrpal amount outstanding, Loan origination fees and certain
- direct loan origination costs are capitalized and recognized as an ad)ustment
< of the yreld on the related loan. However; loan origination costs in excess of .
fees collected are not deferred but this treatment has an immaterial impact -,
‘on the financial statements. Amortization of net deferred loan fees is discon-
tmued when the loan i is placed oni nonaccrual status.

Vo~

ﬁnancrng leases Under the direct financing method of accounting for leases;
the total. net rentals recervable ‘under the lease contracts, net of unearned

. All of the Bancorps leases are classified and accounted for as drrect

" income, are recorded as a net investment in direct financing leases, and the

o unearned income is recogmzed each month as it is earned 50 as to produce a
constant perrodrc rate of return on- the unrecovered investment.

" ously- charged off are added to the allowance.

~Allowange for Loan and Lease Losses: The allowance is maintained at

2 level which; in the opinion of management, is adequate to. absorb probable
" losses inherent in the loan and lease portfolio. Credit losses related to off:
balance:sheet instruments are included in the allowance for loan and lease
. losses except if the loss.meets the criteria for accrual under Statement of
_ Financial Accounting Staridards’ (SFAS) No. 5, in which case the amount is
accrued and reported separately asa liability. Management determines the
adequacy of the allowance based upon reviews of individual loans and leases,
recent loss expetience, Current economic conditions, the'risk-characteristics

* of the various categories of loans and leases and other pemnent factors.. The
- allowanice is based on esttmates, and ultimate losses may vary-from the-cur-

" rent estimates. . These estimates are reviewed monthly and, as adjustments :
.. become necessary, they are reported in carnings in the periods in which they .
" become known. . Loans and leases deemied incollectible are charged to the
" allowance.. Provisions for loan and lease losses and recoverres on loans prevr—' :

Commercral 6ans are consrdered rmparred based on current {nforma-

" tion and events, if it is probable that the Bancorp will be unable to collect
the scheduled paymients of principal or interest when due according to the *

- contractual ferms of the loan agreement. Allowances on impaired loans
" are established based on the present value of expected-future cash flows
discounted at the loan's historicak effective interest rate or, for collateral-,
dependent loaris, on.the fair value of the collateral: Cash receipts on

) rmparred loans-are used to reduce prrncrpal ‘

Income Recogmtron on lmparred ind Nonaccrual Loas and Leases:
* Loans and leases, including 1mparred loans, are generally classified as nonac-

" crual if they are past due as to manirity dr-payment of principal or interest

for a period of more than 90 days, unless such loans are well- secured and in
the process of collection. 1fa loan or Jease or a portion of a loan or lease is
classrﬁed s’ doubtful or is partrally charged off, the loan or lease is classified
- as nonaccrual. Loans and leases that are on a current payment status or past
due léss than 90 days may also be lassified as nonaccrual if repayment in
fu Lof principal and/or interest is in doubt. ' '

Loans and leases may: be returned to accrual status when all prlncrpal
and interest amounts contractually due (meludmg arrearages) are reasonably
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- "NOTE‘A--Continued" |

assured of 1 repayment wrthrn an acceptable period of time, and there is a sus-
tained period of repayment. performance by the borrower, in accordance with

. the contractual terms ofmterest and prrncrpal

Whrle aloan or’ 1ease is classrﬁed as nonaccrual and the future col
lectibility of the recorded balarice is doubtful, collections of interest aid

* principal are generally applied as 2 reduction to principal outstanding, -

~When the future collectibility of the recorded balance i§ expected, iriterest
income may be recognized on a cash basis. . In the case “where a nonaccrual
loan or lease had been partially charged off, recognition of interest on a cash

 basis is limited to that whlch would have been récognized on the recorded
balance at the contractual i mterest rate. Cash interest receipts in excess of -
that amount are recorded as recoveries to the allowance for loan losses untrl
prior charge-offs have been fully recovered '

Premrses and. Egurpmen Premrses and equrpment are stated ar cost,

" less accumulated depreciation.. The provrsron for depreciation is computed .

principally by the sttarght hne method over the estrmated useful lives of the
related assets.

Incorne Taxes: Provrsrons for income taxes are based on amounts
reported in the statements of operations (after exclusion of non-taxable
income such as interest on ‘state and municipal securities) and. include

" deferréd taxes on temporary differences in.the recognition of income-and -
. expense for tax and financial statement purposes. Deferred taxes are com-

- 'puted using the asset and llabrlrty method Dcferred tax assets and liabilities V

are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences

 between the financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and

their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured

" using enacted tax rates expected to-apply to taxable income in'the years in . -

which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

~ The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is rec-

' gmzed in income in the period that includes the enactment date. Defcrred
* tax assets are recognized for deductlble temporary differences and tax credit
_ carryforwards, and then a valuatron allowance is established to reduce that
'~ deferred rax asset if it is “mdfe likely than fot” that the related tax beneﬁts
will not be realized. :

Advertlsmg Advertlsmg costs are charged to operatrons in the year
incurred.

- Net Income Per Share ‘of Common Stock: Net income pér share of

comrhon stock is computed by dividing net income. by the weighted average

. number of shares of common stock outstanding during the year, after giving
- retroactive effect to the stock dividends and splits. Net income per share—
 assuming dilution is computed similar o net income per share except thar
the denominator is increased to include the number of additional common
shares that would have been outstanding if the dilutive potential common

: shares had been issued. Included in the denomrnator is the dilutive effect of -

b
.

"Net Income, as reported

" under fair value based method for

", stock options computed under the treasury method.

" Stock :Op‘tion Accounting: At December 31,2003 the Bancorp has two

stock-based employee and director compensation plans, which are described .
- more fully in Note M. The Bancorp adopted SFAS No. 148, Accounting for
* Stock Based Compensation, an Amendment of SFAS No. 123 effective January 1,

2003 using the prdspec’tive application method. Under this method, the com-

. pensation expense and related tax beénefit associated with stock option grants

issued on or after January 1, 2003 are fecognized in ‘the income statemient. The

- ‘Bancorp accounts for options granted prior to January 1, 2003 under the
. recogiition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting
*for Stock Issued to Emplayees, and related Interpretations. No stock-based com-

pensation cost is reflected in net income for these options, as all options grant-

- ed under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the

underlying common stock on the date of grant. The following table illustrates'

" the effect on net income and earnings pet share if the Bancorp had applied the

fair value recognition provisions of SFAS Statement No. 123, Accounting for

" Stock-Based Compensation, 1o stock-based compensatron for- optrons granted
_prior to January 1, 2003 '

2008 2000 2001
'$2,911,007 $ 2,744, 333 $ 2,600, 244
Deduct Total stock- based employec

compensanon expense determmed

(179.899)  (185919)  (179,899)

- all awards, nét of related tax effects
 Pro forma net income $2,731,108  $2,558,414 - $2,420,345
Earnings per share: - : o -
. Basic-As reported $ L2008 187§ 17
 Basic-Proforma - . 187. 175 . 164
' Diluted-As reported 183 - 172 - 166

Diluted-Pro forma. o L72 L6l - - 154

~ Off-Balance-Sheet Financial Instruments: In the ordinary course of
business the Bancorp has entered into off- balance-sheet financial instruments
consisting of commrtments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. Sisch
financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they -
become payable: :

Operatmg Segments: Reportable segments are based on products and

services, geography, legal structure, management structure and any other. man-

" ner in which management desegregates a company for making operating deci-
- sions and assessing performance. The Bancorp has determined that its busi- -

ness is comprrsed of a single operating segment.

NOTE B--RESTRICTIQNS ON CASH AND

~ DUE FROM BANKS

Cash and due from banks include amounts the Bank s required to main-
tain to meet certain average reserve and compensating balance requirements of

* the Federal Reserve: The total requirement at December 31, 2003 and 2002
* was $3, 400,000 and $2 886,000, respcctlvcly
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NOTE C__INVESTMENT SECURITIES EE . There were no securities ds of December 31 2003 that were in a continuous loss
: . position for 12 months 6r more. There were 9 Federal Home Bank or Federal
The amortized: cost and approximate fair value of i mvesrment securities are 'Home Loan Morcgage Corporation securities and 14 municipal securities char -

summarrzed as follows: were temporarily impaired as of December 31, 2003. The primary cause of the

. . Amortized- Unrealed  Undealined - Rar * 1mpa1rment of these securities is interest rate volatility. The unrealized losses on
. Cost 0 Gains - - Losses Value = . .
December 31, 2003: B — , : : these securities s expecred to be short term. ) k
Securiies Avilable-for-Sale , R e S
USTeaysarides U5 SIS 46T o TSy NOTE D—-LOANS AND LEASES AND -

U.S. Governmentagency

securites _ 18672992 NI S 758 BEISTT ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES

_ Catporate securities © 890,820 20,840 o 911,660
- . - § 20,079,740 $ 97585 8 (7549 $20119777 - The composition of the Joan and léase portfolio was as follows at December 31:
- “Securities Held-to-Marurity e : ' L P . T - e ‘ 2003 - : 2002
Municipal securities . $ 16,558,153 $550533 - § (66,500) $ 17,042,186 ) o L - —
. S8 16558053 $550533 8 (66500) - § 17042186 . Commed T §9219798  750% SSOSTB0 . 697%
- S : LT = ' = .- Consumer S 11,750,131 - 9.6% 13374774 104%
S[ic“‘m, .hfl,’hi?()?’ e L ' S v © Redesatemorigage B 18% 591082 4s%
urities Avail €-107-dai¢ . . N il - . 7|
: - . : 16,646,907 . 135% L 19507906 152 .
US. Treaswry securities ~ - 5. 533848 $ 75057 S s 538905 Real estae consiruction : pew . 13k 1B Whe
R o ! -k . L + Lease financing receivables, net of
U.S. Government agency - : . - ’ . .
secue Y 149739 WAz 1612815 - neamedncome of$5759 : -
ities - - . AN h . - . L .
IS : Co * in 2003 and-$33,781'in 2002 - L7988 01% 174409 0.1%
" Corporate securries o LB41,968 46555 8 (16984) * 1,671,539 name 53-37' o ‘1229221 0 100.0% 847540 1000%
N $ 3673214 . $167029 S (16988)  § 3823259 L PRI 0G50 1000% ] ==
T Secuities Held-t M»m iy S — . — — .. Deferred Ioan fees and costs, net . 437,5%) = - (424,258) : ¢
B ECUrit eld-re-fviarun! N N - - . ‘ .
Lo - - L Allowahce forloan and lease | . (2,634,625) 2,781962)°
Municipal securie § ooz Ssusn S (Ls) s i04d0dss S ;ﬁ;“::%:) - —st'(s_;@Tm)'
’ ' ©$ 9923737 -$ 517873 s —_ _—

(1;157) $ 10440453

At December 31 2003 the recorded investment in loans for whrch impair-
ment has been recogmzed in accordance with Statement of Firiancial Accounting

"Standards. (Statement) No. 114 totaled $1,145,000, with a corresponding valua-

Contracrual maturities of investment securities at December 31, 2003 '
wcreasfolows AR : _ 5 T

. Secusitis Avaible-For:Sai T Secariies l-lelll-To-Mgruriry o trorr allowance of $424,000. At December 31, 2002, the recorded i investment in
Amorized - Fii®  Amorizd - Fair loans for. which impairment has been recognized in accordance with Statement

e Cost_ Ve -Gt . Vae . No. 114 woraled $164,000, with 2 corresponding valuation allowance of §17,000.

Due i one year or les LR OBSHSTS L EBM07  $ 1042976 §OL0G0S0S  C Egrche years ended December 31, 2003, 2002.and 2001, thie average recorded
- Due after one year Lhrough : ) ) o . P o ]

e vers s i3gwdn a6 2370 o - - investmentin impaired loans was approximately $843,000, $143,000 and

Duesferfiveyaars through .~ RN . ~ . /$192,000, respectively. During 2003 and 2002, $8,000 and $2,000 of interest was
nyes T 307 MBI 76005 T8IASM - peceived dnd recognized on rmpalred loans, respectively. No i mrerest was recognized |

Due afie ten years L . °5,626,886 5,821,087 B

o S $. 0079740 W97 SIESSBISH S 17,042,186 on impaired loans during 2001. -

o I addmon, at December 31, 2003 and 2002 the Bancorp had other nonac- -
- ,.crual loans of approximately $115, 300 and $801 700, respecnve y, for which
- -‘,1mpa1rment “had not been recogmzed

, Durmg 2002, the Bancorp. sold securities avai able for sale for total proceeds
“of approximately $244,062 resulting in gross realized Josses of approximarely
- $5,098 and no gross realized gains. During 2003 and 2001, the Bancorp dld not
sell any securities avarlab e-for-sale. o S T The Bancorp has no commitments to loan additional funds to the borrowers

of im aired or nonaccrual foans.
Asof December 31, 2003, investment sécurities with a carrymg amount of P

$6:1O7:353 and an approximate fair value of $6,530,152 were pledged, In accor- The maturiry and reprlcmg drsmbutron of the loan.and lease portfolro at
dance with federal and stare requirements, ds collateral for public deposits.- = *~ = December 51 y _ : i
Tnvestment securities with a carrying amount and fair value of 31, 655,647 at wy 2002
December 31, 2003 were pledged to meet the requrremenrs of the Federal Reserve “',Fb_(cd ate foan maruiies T T
and the U.S. Department of ]uSUCC R o , D Thmemonthsorlss LTS AR5 1106975
: " Over three mahths to n'velve_momhr . 12,843,967 - 16759422
Tbe followmg table shows the investments’ gross’ unreallzed losses and ﬁnr . Overone year to five year ) L ALEMSE L 25717.999
years:- - ' s C 46,8031
. value, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securi: - Ourfeyen- " 0L ST 6805191
tres have been in a continuous unrealrzed loss posmon, at December 31, 2003 : Floating rae loans repricicg - , v -
. _— Quinerl)/or more frequendy © - S To13,191,129 © 26,369,806
Liss Than 12 Monchs T N T . Quarterly to annual frequency ﬁ_ L ’ - 26,790
) - B . , Fair Unmlwedv”“ . A R One o five years frequency . : 832,277
B De““l’m“ of Securities S Va.lue . Losses ‘. A - T 1676043 177578860
U.S. government agency securities v 88736699 0 $57.548 Sel . Non:rccru:rl oans . o 1230107 . - 864!
Municipal securities , - ‘ 4,630,160 63406 L e o § 12906150 . 3 1845400

Total temporarily impaired securities $13,366,859 o $120,954
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An analysrs of the changes in the allowance for loan and lease losses is as fol
" lows for the years ended December 3k .

20‘03 o wm . o

Begining bl - - l, STUUS E9RE S 24555 5 2081
Provision for loan and lasc losses . l - 20,000 - - 393,000 R 342,000
Loans chargedoff: - RN ‘; N . ‘ .
- Commercial ; N X Q0741 . (445
Consumer ’ o (41,161 . (34872) - - . (31,680) |
SRR [ (8373 (4561 (7609)
. Recoveries: - l o S
Commércial |- a0 . edne LT 1036
Consumer. " i 8076 < 9546 - . 18700,
. , ‘ 1639 1900 - 29063
“Endingbdance LS 2,634,625 CFOITmIR § 241555

| NOTE E—-PREMISES AND EQUIPMENTV'

Premrses and equrpment consrsted of the fol owrng at, December 31

R 2003 2002
. Land R S 21" T R o1 S
Building B 71943 71943 "
Leaschold improvemenss - f 7 - 660072 T 48802 -
Furniture, fixcures and equipment. v ) '1,688,809,’ S 1,306,025
R B Y S T
Less: Accumulated depreciation . - l U (1282,009) - . " (1,096,273) -
’ s LS 131395 5 s
N : et e e—m e —

N OTE F--TIME DElI’OSITS

' The matunnes of time deposrts at De‘cember_3l, 2003 are as follows:

\3 33,355,000

' Maturing within one year i ; )
Masuring in one year to two years . : 8,443,000
“Maturing two fears throughi ﬁve years © S 2,550,000
- Maturing after ﬁveyws ' ; e 1,671,000

8 8601900 ’

| _NOTE G--FEDERAL FUNDS CREDIT LINES

~ The Bancorp has uncommrtted federal funds lines of credrt agreements
“with other banks. The maximupm borrowmgs avarlable under these liries
totaled §4,000,000.at December 31, 2003. The Bancorp pledged loans total-
ing $25,913,127 as collateral to secure advances from the Federal Home Lodn

Bank of up to $14,255, 849. There were no borrowrngs outstandmg under the .

agreements at December 31 2003 or 2002.

| NOTE H--EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
The Bancorp has a 401( )i Employee Savrngs Plan (the Plan) in whrch

the Bancorp ‘atches a poition of the employee’s contribution each payday
. All employees are ligible for partrcrpatron following three months of employ--
~ merit.”Bancorp contributions are 100% vested at'all times. -The Bancotp -

made contrrbutrons totalrng $92 012in 2003 $77 913 in 2002 and $60 845

'prn 2001, kN ‘

The Bancorp purchased single premium life insurance pohcres in connec:

i L

N . -
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" tion with the implementation of retirement plans for four key officers and the

Board of Dlrectors The policies provrde protection against the adverse finan- -

* cial effects from the death of a key officer and provide income to offset expens- -
s associated with the. plans The officers are insured under the policies, but . -

the Bancorp s the owner and béneficiary.. Ac December 31, 2003 and 2002, -

- the cash surrender value of these polrcres totaled $7 730,600 and 37, 387 712

respectively. -

The retirement plans are unfunded and provrde for the Bancorp to pay

o the ofﬁcers and directors speerﬁed amounts for specified perrods after retire- -
" ment and allows them to-defer a portion of current compensatron in exchange '

for'the Bancorp’s commitment to pay a deferred benefit at rerirement, If death

-occurs prior to or during retirement, the Bancorp will pay the officers: benef

ciary o estate the benefits set forth.in the plans. Deferred compensation is-

- vested as to the amounts deferred. Liabilities are recorded for the esnmated
. preset value of future salary continuation benefits and for the amounts . -

defeired by the officers and directors. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the

Alrabrhty recorded for the executive officer supplemental retirement plan totaled

$1,439,970 and $1,223,570, respectively. The amount of pension expense

- related to this plan for 2003 and 2002 was $216,400 and $325,365, respec-
" tively. At Decernber 31, 2003 and 2002, the lrabrhty recorded for the director

- supplemental retirement plan totaled- $293 653-and $208,626, respecnvely
" The amount of pension expense related to this plan for 2003 and 2002 was -

$208,626 and 985,027, respectrvely At December 31,2003 and 2002, the lia-

B bility recorded for. the deferred compensation plan totaled $989,788 and .

$849,610, respectively. The amount of expense related t this pl plan for 2003 -

' and 2002 was $82,542 and $74,407, respectively. The following are the com-

‘ponents of the accumulated benefit obligation related to the executive officer

" and drrector supplemental retirement plans as of December 31:

Duecrors C . Oﬂicers -

. i : - 2003 2002 . 2003 - 2002 ..
. Projected benefit obligarion ~$293653 . ($208626 . §1235,077 $1,032,706
. Unamortized net transition I . oo e :
obligtion © - : ’ L 0489 - 190864 -
Benefit obligarion inclided in ‘

- oberlidiides $293,653 szos,’szs-  $ 1,439,970 smm

: 'The werghted average drscount rate used in determrmng the actuarial present
 value of the projected benefit obligation was 7. 5% for 2003 and 2002. No~
- compensation increases were assumed. The entire accumulated benefit obliga- -
*." tion was fully vested at December 31 2003 and 2002.

- The followmg isa reconcrlratron of the begrnmng and endrng balances of

" the beneﬁt obhganon for the years ‘ended December 3L

“Ditectors ' - - . : Offices ~
RN R 2003 - 2002 2003 - © 2002
.'Beneﬁt‘obligation atbeginning of year  § 208,626 - © $1,223,570 oo $898,205.
Net pen'odicpension cost - T .
Semvicecost : S U387 §T6I82 31985 302632
“Interest cost on pro]ectcd benefit - T oo T o
" obligation . 13,640 © 8,845 - 122,265 - 66,189
Amortization of unrecognized -+ Ve ' (56,811) . (43456) )
) liability at transition C e T )
. Amendments .. L 12359971 (168910) | _
Net Periodic pension cost recognrzed 85,027 1o - 208626 - 216400 @ 325,365

- Benefir obligation at end of year - " $293,653 $208626 - $ 1439970 §1,23570 . -
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© The followmg beneft - paymients, whrch reﬂect expected future servrce, as approprr- 5

ate, are expecred 0 be paid: e s

". Directors . C Offices . - T
- 2004 - ~$.5,000 . e
T205 Clgwe0 - T -
2006 154020 ’
2007 17,585 N
2008 23,562 $ 145,39 ,‘
zoo9 w zora, 1511 134 4,811,609 ;

NOTE I--NON INTEREST: INCOME AND

OTHER NON INTEREST EXPENSE = . O

“Non-interest mcome is comprrsed of the fo Iowmg for the years ended
December 31 : _

2003 2002 2001

Service chargés on deposttaccounts T~ 008 1033990 . & . 966198 © 5 937

Other fee income 33780 . 331 251,042

Lift insurance earnings . T 38887 357,181 L1132

Invesement securities gains-{losses) | T Goog) - T

Othcr (none excecdmg]% ofrevenucs) B 14,465_ 12,789- 14.875
- A § 1715123 § 1641191 8.

e R - « o

I

 Other non- interest expense is comprrsed of the fol owrng for the years ended
December31 T

007 2001

o un

1,309,315

’ Imeresr on municipal obhgauons exémpt

. (217,54) -

* from Fedend ax _ as9sss), (22,06
Lifei insurance wnmgs ’ (141,113 {146,996) .(46,598)_
 Meals and ensertainment 8,475 7412 .. 728
.Orh‘_erdiﬁercnca A 3,613 20,088 “1,707
" Provision for inome faxes - § - L4577 § 1378340

1446397 ¢

The tax effects of ‘temporary drfferences that give rise to the components of the net
deferred tax asset recorded as an other asset as of Decernber 31 were as folfows:

2003

200 201

Deferredtaxassets S - » T ’ :

" Nonqualified benefit plans o 5 L0240 S B84dde  § . 719760
Allowance for loan losses 959,891 1,015,774 877944
Acorued fiabilicies 227,846 83575 - L, 280367

 State franchise taves 13738 145316 * 139,188

Ot T 13773 45,119 27,18

~ Total deferred tax assess 2360,052 I LM
Do 'Dc%crr&dmxhahihzlcs- o B .
Deprecxauon 89,2?0 36,366 19,308 -
Unmhzcdsecumres holdmgg;uns 16477 - 61,750 ©ol2876
Other” . 42,041 35,565 29392
" Toul defeired s fabiltes - 147738 133,681 161,576
_ Nedefemedtaxaioer < § 222314 . § 21058 §

" estimates and assumptions and could vary from amounts ultimarely reflected on the- -

.

(38970) .

Professmnalandconsulnngfecs T T 5 X NI v/ N R 1/ A
Dataprocesing ~ - o Ln 47398 465946 - d5'9,750 '
: Smnoneryandsupplim 160992 159,909, 158,335
Saff relared 175,801 ASBIO7 - 104092
Advertising and business development * 165,142 - 200848° . 105614
Postage and telephode, . 123269 12408 116879
Asessments and insurdnee . 30,948 83,633 T79042
Orher (nene exceeding 1% ofrevenue_s)v, 176,821 ° . 137,673 : 173300
: v ' $ 1986,365 § 1806956 §. 149485
The provrsron for income taxes is comprrsed of the fo low1ng
- w3 2002 “200)
Federal R e $ 827960 % 1073 15708 - 1008534
Sac - - - : 403346 . 426600 409,376
, S v 1231306 . 1499757 417910
Deferred. . Tl ‘ L RV : "
| Federd o CT IR0 (g An T (s07Tey
" Sure e . (29,689) 11,808
o o 215,091 {225,180)
s

L6637 & A4STT S 1378340

The following is 2 reconciliation of income taxes computed at the Federal’

statutory income tax rate of 34% 0 the effectrve income tax rate used for rhe provi-

sron for i income taxes!

2003 2002 " 2008

Income tax at Federal statutory rate s o $ K 1481517 °§. 1,366,429 . 3. 1,352,923
._ Suate franchise tas, less Federa L e T .
. income tax heneﬁl 287,529 284,687 -

311,746

v

Amounts pres’enred'for the tax effects of temporary differences are based upon

Bancorps tax returns. Accordingly, the variances from amounts seported for prror ,
yeas are prrmarr)y rhe result of adj ustments 10 conform 10 the ta returns as fi led

" Refundable incomé tasés were $346 669 and $185,839 at December 31,
2003 and 2002, fespectively. The income tax benefit related to net inyestment. loss-

s was $2,098 during 2002. There were 10 net investment gains'or losses in 2003 or

001 o
N OTE K--STOCK REPURCHASE R

The Bancorp has in effect a program to repuirchase Sonoma Valley Baricorp
stock As of December 31 2003 $2,006,404 was repurchased

NOTE L—-EARNINGS PER SHARE

The followrng is the computation of basic and. drluted earmngs per share for
the years ended December 31: . S

2002

Earnings per share - assumrng dilution - § ‘

1882869

S/

L 200 2001
o Bwic . : S
“Net income U % 291,007 § 744333 § . 2,600,244
Wergh[ed averagcccmmonsharesoutstandmg« 1457431 - 1464344 . 1AL
Eamrngs pershzrc - ty $ 200 §- 187 .8
. Dilwéd: . e ‘ . , R
Net income ’ . Do TS 9uT 8 274433 -8 1600244
: Werghtcd -average common: dhases outstandmg‘ 1474310 © 466344 147350
Net effect of difutive stock options -+ . ) S L e
based on the treasury stock merhod ; L
using average market price . U 13,91 128,321 94,899
\Werghred avmgecommonsharcsuunstandmg’ - - i o
¢ and common smckequlvalems 1,590,342 1,592,665 1,568,050
s - m 166 -
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NOTE M--STOCK OPTION PLAN

Nénstaruéur)" Stock Opu‘ons

2003 2002 2001
The Bancorp has 2 stock option plan (the Plan}, effectwe March 51 Vo el ‘ Vi
: CIghIes -, ‘eighted - eighted -
-1996 and terminating March)Sl 2006, under which incentive and nonstatu- . hverage " fverge - pverge
tory stock options, as definedjunder the Internal Revenue Code, may be grant- Brewise Price  Shares  Buercseprice  Shares  Ewercise Pice  Shares
ed. The Plan is administered by a committee appointed by the Board. - Shates under optign & S -
beginning of year © 81184 225,465 $ 11847 225465 $ 1183 240906
Options representing 454, 024 shares of the Bancorp’s authorized and unissued - Opionsexeied o 02 : g (544D
common stock may be gramed under the Plan by the committee to directors, " Shats under ption & ST T »—‘v
full-time officers, and full-time employees of the Bancorp at a'price to be end of year SUCE S ST 1184 225465 1184 215465 .
determined by the Committee, but in the case of incentive stock options shall Options et ' . : ‘ ,
not be less than 100% of the fair market value of the shares on the date the -+ endofyear” 182227 . 163,696 132,788

- incentive stock option is gramed In addition, the Bancorp shall grant options

to purchase 3,089 shares of common stock to each Board member on March

Ist of each year, provided the | person was a member of the Board for the entire '

' precedmg year ending December 31st, at an option price equal to the fair mar-

;

ket value as of the‘grant date. The options may have an exercise period of no -

more than 10 years and are ’ves:ted uporgranting, except for 64,943 of incen--

tive options and 142,075 of nonstatutory options granted in April 1999, -

swhich are subject to a graded vesting schedule of 20% per year No optxons
were granted in 2003 of 2001

- The Bmcorp approved an equxty incentive plan (the Plan) effective May

, 2002 and terminating May 2012, under which stock options, restricted stock,.

stock appreciatiori rights and stock bonuses may be granted. The Planis
administered by a Commlttee;appomted by the Board. Options representing -

82,370 shares of the Bancorp’s authorized and unissued common stock may be

granted under the Plan by the Committee to all employees of the Bancorp at a-

- price to be determined by the. Committee biue shall not be less than 100% of

the fair market value of the shares on the' date the incentive stock option is

- . granted. The options may have an'exercise perlod ‘of no more than 10 years
~and vesting is at the discretion of the commlttee

_ The fair value of opnons gramed is esnmated on the date of grant usmg
the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted-average -
assumptions used for grants in 2002; dividend yield of zero; expected volatility

“of 33:36 percent; isk- free interest rate of 5.44 percent and expectcd life of 10

yeats.

" A suminary of stock option activity, adjusted to give effect to stock divi-
dends a,nd stock Sp]ltS follows for the years ended Decembcr 3L

The foll lowing. table summarizes information abott ﬁxed stock opnons out-

l standmg a December31 2003

Options Quitstanding

, Weighted-Average ) ‘
Range of Niimber "Remaining - Weighted-Average
Exercise Price Oucstanding " Conwacrual Life © - Exercise Price
$8.19 10 $9.79 31,448 37 years S 8.69
$11.75w 81195 N 233,816 5.28 yeass 11.93
$14,59 fo $16.16 44,295 4.18 years 15.08
32177 . - L103 8.42 years 77
8819152177 311,29 $96yers 120
. Options Exercisable
Range of R Number Weighted-Average
Exercise Prices  ~ © Exercisable Exercise Price
C $81960 8979 31,448 i $869
<75 w 1LY 199,841 1192 .
$1459 10 $16.16 44925 1508
$21.77 1,103 077
BT 731 (217

- lncennve Stock Opuons )
R ' 200% 2001 2001
i ) " Weighted - } Weighted - Weighted -
" Average ‘ Average - ’ Average
errase Pncz‘ Sha.rs . Exercise price » Shares  Exércise Price  Shares
L Sha.rcéundcroptionatv ) ) T »V ’
beginsiig of year 36 ed s 1227 13,500 . § 1228 135,185
* Oprions granted . ‘ : W77 LI '
. Optiohs exercised 1210 L(SAS) 1230 (7426 . 1080 (685
Options cancelled o 19 (15%3)
Shares under option at . R T '
_end of year 11240 98,179 12.36 113,624, -, 1227 132,500 . .
Optioas exerciseable at T ‘ . L BN o
. end ofyeur . 1.95,090 94,683 9602
- Weighted-average faxrva]uc . R
of aptions, granted duting !
: the year : S . $.928

NOTE N—-RELATED PARTY TRAN SACTIONS

The Bancorp has enteréd into transactions wich its dlrectors, executive
officers and their affiliates (related pames) Such transactions were made in
the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms and conditions,
including i interest rates and co llateral, as those prevailing at the same time for -
comparable transactions with other customers, and did not, in the opinion-of, _
management; inyolve more than normal credit risk or present orher unfavor-
able features. The following is a summary of the aggregate actmry involving
relatcd party borrowers at December 31, 2003 and 2002:

" 2002

. . . ) 2003
- Loans Duutinding at begi;ming of year $ 4,607,000 .8 2,236,000
- Loan disbursements ] 690,000 - . 2,723,000 -
Lean wpayments . - IR o (2,202,000} (352,000) )
Loans outstandjrig atend of year $ ‘3,095,000 Tt 4,607,000

At December 31 2003 commitments to rclated parties of apprommatcly"
$1,541,000 were undxsbursed Deposits received from directors and officers
totaled $6 471,000 and $5 360 000 at December 31, 2003 and’ 2002 respec-

Uvely

' The Bancorp lcascs its Glen Ellen office from a director of the Bancorp -
_under a noncancellable operating lease. Lease expense for the years ended
- December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $12,889 and $12,172, respectively. The -
remaining lease commitment is approximately $61,595 through March 2008
including a-minimum inflationary increase of 4% per year. The monthly
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- lease payments will be mcreased annually based upon the Consumer Price

- Index, but not less than 4% annually The term of the lease is 5 years with an

. option to extend the lease term for an addmonal 5 years at the same Consumer
Price, lndex imitations. ‘

NOTE O--COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES B

‘Lease Commitmems': ‘The Bancorp leases its two Sonoma offices the

“Glen Ellen office and the Banco de Sonoma office under noncancelable opyer-ar- l

ing leases with remaining terms of approximately six years, two years, five
‘years, and five years, respectively. All of these leases require adjustments to the
“base rent for chariging price indices and two have a minimum annual i increase
of four percent. The Sonoma main office lease has an option to renew for two
consecutive ﬂve—year terms and the Sonoma annex office has an option to -
renew for two five-year periods and oné four-year period. The Glen Ellen *
office and the Banco de Sonoma 6ffice lease each have an option to renew for
two additional five-year terms. The following table summarizés future mini- -
mum commitments under the noncance able operatmg leases

Year ended December 31: : ’
L2004 L ) s 302,802
2005 o T a%56n
o008 | - : 287,216
007 - s L 297,927
2008 : : o - 297,000 -

Thereater . B o 143,037
R S5

.‘Rental expense was $289 000 in 2003 $278 OOO in 2002 and $268 000
in’2001. '

Financial Instruments with Off Balance-Sheet Risk: The Bancorps

financial statements do not reflect. various commitments and conrmgent liabili-

ties which arise in the normal course of business and which involve elements of
" credit risk, interést rate risk and liquidity risk. These commitrhents and con-

tingent liabilities are commitmients to extend credit and standby letters of cred-
" it. A summary of the Bancorp's commitments and contingent liabilities at

December 31, is as follows: .

Contractual Amounts
. , . B «
Cémmitments to extend credit ' ) s 35;309,000 $30,359.006 - -
Standby lerters of credit A 725,000 589,000

Commitments to extend credit and'standby letters of creditinclude -
exposure to some credit loss in the event of nonperformance of the customer.
The Bancorps credit policies and procedures for credit commitments and

*financial guarantees ate the same as those for extension of credit that are
recorded on the balance sheet. Because these instruments have fixed maturity
dates, and because many of them expire without being drawn upon, they do

 not generally present any significant liquidity risk to the Bancorp. o

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as
long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract.
Commitments generally have fixed expirdrion dates or other termination claus-
es and may require payment of a fee. The Bancorp evaluates each customer’s
credit worthiness on a case-by-case basis, The amount of collateral obtained, if

.~deemed necessary by the Bancorp upon extension of credir, is based on. man-
agement's credit evaluation of the customer. Collateral held varies but may

ind ude accounts recelvable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, ceruﬁ—
cates of deposits and mcorne—producrng commercral properties. '

Standby Tetters of credic are conditiohal commitments |ssued by the
Bancorp to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. Those

" guarantees are prifnarily issued to support publrc and private borrowing

arrangements. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially
the same s that involved in-extending faciliries to customers.

The Bancorp has not incurred any losses on its commicments in 2003,

2002 or 2001.

As a guarantor of its customer’s credlt card accounts, the Bancorp is con- .

‘ tlngently liable for credit card receivable balances held by another financial

institution should the customers default. The total amount guaranieed as of

‘ Dccember 31, 2003 and 2002 was $153 500 and 5181 000 respecnvel

NOTE P--CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

* Most of the Bancorp's business activity is with customers located within
the State of Calrforma, primarily in-Sonoma County. The economy of the

K Bancorps prlmary service area is heavily dependent on the area’s major indus-

tries which are totirism dnd agriculture, especrally wineriés, dairies, cheese pro-
ducers and turkey breeders. General economic conditions or natural disasters:
affecting the primary service area or its major industries could affect the abili-
ty of customets to repay loans and the value of real property used as collateral.
While che. Bancorp has a diversified loan portfolio, approximately 84% of

- these loans are secured by realestate in its service area.

The concentrations of credit by rype of loan are set forth in Note D.

- The distribution of commitments to extend credit approximates the distribu-

tion of loans outstanding. In addition; the Bancorp has loan commitments in

the wine/agricultural industs}, tourism industry and construction loans, repre-
- senting 8%, 13% and 23%, of ourstandmg loans, respectively. Standby letters
- of credit were granted primarily to commercial borrowers. The- Bancorp, as a

matter of policy; does not extend credit to any single borrower or group of
related borrowers on a secured basis in excess of 25% of its unimpaired capital

(shareholders™ equity plus the allowance for credit losses) and on an unsecured "

basrs in excess of 15% of its ummparred caprtal

A The concentrations of investments are st forth in Note C. The Bancorp
placcs its investmients primarily in financial instruments backed by thé U S.

. Government and its agencies or by high qualrry financial instirutions, munici-

palities or corporations.. The Bancorp has significant funds dcposrted with -
four cotrespondent banks. Ar December 31,2003 the Bancorp had on deposit

* $7,500,000, $7,500,000°and $5,500,000 in federal funds sold to three of‘thes_e
“institutions, which represented 35%, 35% and 26% of the Bancorp’s net -

worth, respectively. In addition, deposits with two correspondent banks were
in excess of the federally-insured lirait by $3,033,351 at December 31, 2003.
erile management recognlzes the inherent risks involved in such concentra-
tions, this concentration provides the Bancorp with an effective and cost effi-
cient means of managing its liquidity position "and item processing needs.

* Managemerit closely monitors the financial condition of their correspondent -

banks on a continuous basis. The Bancorp also maintains additional deposit

. accounts with other correspondent banks should management determine that

a change in its correspondent banlung relationship would be appropriate.




" NOTE P-—Contlnued...

At December 31, 2003, the Bancorp had life insurance policies with cash
surrender values of §2,248,787, $1,847,271 and $1,646,283 with three insur-
ance companies, which represented 10%, 9%, and 8% respectively, of the

Bancorp’s net worth. Management closely monitors the financial condition
 and rating of thts insurance company ona regular basis. ‘

NOTE Q—-REGULATORY MATTERS o

 Banking: regulanons limit the amount of cash dmdends that may be pald
without prior approval of the Bank’s regulatory agency. Cash dividends are -
limited to the lesser of rctamed carnings, if any, or net income for the last three
years, net of the amount of any other distributions made to shareholders dur-
ing such periods. . As of December 31, 2003, $6,442,571 was available for cash
dividend dxsmbutton w1thout pnor approval.

The Bank is sub]ect toivarious regulatory capiral requnements adminis-

tered by its primary federal regulator, the Federal Deposit Insuranice

. Corporation (FDIC). Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can ini--
tiate certain mandatory—and possibly additional discrerionary—actions by
regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Banks
financial statements., Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital -
guidelines that involve quantitative measures-of the Bank's assets, liabilities,
and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. The BanKs capital amounts and classification are also subject o
qualitative judgments by che regu ators about components risk welghtmgs,
and other factors |

_ Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequa-

cy require the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth-in the
table below) of total and Tier [ capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk- _
weighed assets (as defined), and of Tier | capital (as defined) to average assets
(as defined). Management'bclie\/es, as of Decembcr}l;2003; that-the Bank

- meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.

As of December 31, 2003, the most recent notification from the FDIC -

categorized the Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized the Bank must
maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based and Tier [ leverage ratios
as set forth in the table. There'are no conditions or events since that notifica-
" tion that managementbelievcs1 have changed the institution’s category. The
Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table:

SONOMA VALLEY BANCORP

To Be Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual " Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount_ Ratio Amount E&‘ Amonnt Ratio
(in thowsands) .
As of December 31, 2003:
Total Capital } R
{to Risk Weighted Assets) $22493 134% 28 13393 28.0% éS 16,742 210.0%
Tier T Capital ’ ‘
. (1o Risk Weighted Assets) $20394 122% 28 6697 240% 25 10,044 - 260%
" Tier [ Capinal - '
(1o Average Assets) ©$20394 100% 28 8165 240% 2810206  >5.0%
As of December 31, 2002: .
Total Capital .
{to Risk Weighted Assets) $ 20851 134% 2$12444 28.0% 2815555 2100% -
Tiee [ Capital ~ , ‘ ! ‘ ‘
(to Risk Weighted Assers) $ 18,897 122% 28 6222 240% 289333 26.0% -
Tier | Capital ‘ \ »
(10 Average Assets) 8 18,897 T 10.5% '25 7,207 28 9,009  25.0%

24.0% -

NOTE R--CONDENSED FINAN CIAL

‘INFORMATION OF THE PARENT COMPANY -

-~ Acondensed balancc sheet as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the.
related condensed statement of operations and cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002 and 2001 for Sonoma Valley Bancorp. (parent
company only) are presented as follows:

Condensed Balance Sheets
Décember 31, 2003 and 2002

, 2003 2002
Assets , S
’ Cash . § 869,931 $ 245,432
Other assets o 258,863 89,551
Investment in common stock of subsidiary ! 20,417,945 18,985,494
’ $ 21,546,739 § 19324477
Lisbiises o
Accrued expenses , $ . 75460 84,167
" Shareholders’ equity ; ' o
Commen steck 15,061,636 $ 12936225
Rerained earnings - 6,409,643 : 6,304,085
$ 21,546,739 § 19324477
Condeined Starements of bpcrations
Fot the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, -
v ‘ 2003 200 !
"Dividend from subsidiary $ 1,500,000 $ 500,000
‘Expcnscs 145,553 . 125,091 36,620
Income (loss) befure income taxes and equity in . :
undistributed income of subsidiary: 1,354,447 (125,091} 463,380"
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiary 1,497,186 2,824,941 2,120,445
Income tax benefir ) 59,374 44483 - 16,419

Net income § 2911007  § 2744333 .8 2600244




Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
For the ycars ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,

. . 2003 2002 2001
Operaring activities: ul
Netincome § 2910007 § 274433 S 26024
~ Adjustments to reconcile net income to s '
net cash provided by operating actividies:
Equity in undistributed net income of . : . . :
subsidiary T (1497,186) {2,824,941) (2,120.445)
Net change in other assets 20,292 AO,345 (17,218)
Net change in accrued expenses (8,707) - 84,167
Ner cash provided by operating activities 1,425,406 43,904 " 462,581 K
Flnancmg activiries: o s '
Stock repurchases _ (1,090,395) . (3_44,602) (571,408)
Stock options exercised 299,681, 214375 214858 ¢
. Fractional shares purchases (14193 . (395 (1955 -
" Net cash used by financing activities (804,907) " - (144,178) - (368,505)
Net change in‘cash and cash equivalents 620,499 . (100,274 94,076
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 219,432 349,706 . 255,630
Cash and cash cquiwr!:ms atend of year $ 869,931 ‘ $ 249432 % - 349,706
) Supplemcntdl Dislosures of Noncash Activites: - i .
~ Srock Dividend : § 1997422 1775026 §., 1381976 °

NOTE S--FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL
- INSTRUMENTS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 Dzsclasum about
Fair Value of Finiancial Insruments, requires disclosure of fair value information
about financial instruments, whether o not recognized in the balance sheet.
In cases where quoted market prices are not availablé; fair values are based on
estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. Those techniques”
are significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the discount rate
and estimates of future cash flows. In that regard the derived fair value esti-
" mates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent markets and, in
many cases, could not be realized in immediate settlement of the instruments,
-~ Statement No. 107 excludes certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial
instruments from its disclosure requirements.” Accordingly, the aggregate fair®
value amounts presented do not represent the undcrlymg value of the Bancorp
- a3 whole.

The estimated faur values of the Bancorp and Subsrdrarys ﬁnancral instruments are
‘as follows at December 31:

. 2003 2002
. - Estimated Estimated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value . . Amount Value
Financial assets: : -
Cash and due from banks 59,803,‘272 C$9,803272  §8,387,953  §8,387953
]ﬁrcrasx-bcarfng due from banks 330,030 330,930 34646 . 34646
Federal funds sold - 25,220,000 25,220,000 23,095,000 23,095,000 :
Investment securities available-for-sadle . 20,119,777 20,119,777 3,823,259 3,823,252
[nvestment securities held-to-marurity .~ 16,558,153 17,042,186 9923,737 10,440,453
Loans and leas¢ financing o .
receivables, net 119,833,989 120,308,741  125269,101  125970,797 .
Accrued interest receivable " 906958 906958 799,28 799,282
Cash siirrender value of life ‘ . S
insurance 7,730,600 7,730,600 7,387,712 7,387,,7]2
Financial liabilities: .
Deposits 180,114,616 180,213,343 159,988,252 160,920,406
*“Accrued interest payable 52,052 52,052 : 59,923 59,923

The carrying amounts in the preceding table are included in the balance
sheet under the applicable captions.

)

. rcasonable estimate of farr value.

~_ SONOMA VALLEY BANCORP

Thc foll owmg methods and assumpnons were used by the Bancorp in
estlmatmg its fair value disclosures for financial instruments:

- Cash, due from banks and federal funds sold: The carrying amountisa *

Co

Tnvestment securities: Fair values for investment securities are based on
quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not avail-
able, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments:

The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximates its fair-value.

Loans and lease financing receivables, net: For variable-rate Joans and

leases that reprice frequently and fixed rate loans and leases that mature in the

near future, with no significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on
¢arrying amounts. The fair values for other fixed rate loans and leases are esti-

" mated-using discounted cash flow analysis, based on interest rates currently
‘being offered for loans or leases with similar terms to borrowers of similar

credit quality. Loan-and lease fair value estimates include judgments regarding
future expected loss experience and risk characteristics and dré adjusted for the
allowance for loan and lease losses. The carrying amount of accrued interest

receivable approximates its fair value.

Cash surrender vilue of life insurance: The ca.rrymg amount approxr-
mates its farr value,

. Deposits: The fair values drsclosed for demand deposits (for example,

interest-bearing checking dccounts and passbook accounts) are, by definition,

equal to the amount payable on demand ar the reporting date (that is, their
carrying amounts). The fair values for certificates of deposit are estimated

- using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates cutrently

being offered on certificates to a schedule of aggregated contractual maturities
on such time deposits. The carrying amount of accrued interest payable

. approximates fair value.

Off-balance sheet instruments: Off-balance sheet commiitments consist

- of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. The contract or

notional amounts of the Banicorp’s financial instruments with off-balance-sheet -

* risk are disclosed in Note O. Estimating the fair value of these financial

instruments is not considered practicable due to the immateriality of the

.amounts of fees collected, which are used as a basis for calculatmg the fair
value, on such insruments. '

| 'NOTE T—-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Bank will open a new branch office, called Banco de Sonoma, in
March 2004. A Iong—term lease has been entered into as of December 31,-

52003, whrch is included in Note O. The Bank has deferred $40,000 of costs

related prrman y to [easehold i improvements as of December 31, 2003.

In ]anuary 2004, the Bank authorrzcd the granting of optrons to pur-

“chase 45,000 shares to officers of the Bank at $31.06, resulting in compensa-

tion expense of approxrmately $50,000.

On February. 18, 2004, the Board of Directots declared a cash drvrdend
of $0.25 per share to shareholders of record on March 1, 2004 and payable on

' March 15, 2004

Y
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Sonoma Valley Bank is proud of 1ts relatronshrp Wlth the
followmg commumty orgamzatlons and charltles

Adele Harrison Middie School - Altrrmra M1ddle School o Amer1can Cancer Socrety Ky Amer1can
. Diabetes Association % AmertcanRed Cross ** American Veteran Servrces ** Becoming Independent ,
Boise State Unrversrty Foundation % Boy Scouts of America Campﬁre Girls & Boys ¥ CASA % %

Catholic Charities Chamber of Commerce® Cinema Ep1curea Ky Councrl of Aging % Dancin’ and

o Draggtn’ ** Devil's Darhngs ** Ducks Unlimited % Dunbar School  ElL Nido- Teen Center % El, B

" Verano School % Field of Dreams % Flowery School i Frrends in Sonoma Helpmg (FISH) % Frrends‘

of Sonoma Valley Lrbrary ** Giving Tree % Glen Ellen Firefighters % Glen EllenVocational Academy %
‘Golden Gate Opera % Hanna Boys Center % Hit the. Road Jack ¥ % Ignacio Rotary Club % ]ustm Siena
H1gh School % Kenwood  Education Foundatron "Kenwood" Little League % Kiwanis ‘Dragon’

" Celebrity Golf Tournament % Konoct1 Girl Scout Councrl” La Luz Btlrngual Center. % Louis Minnelli

Memorial Golf Tournament ** Muscular Dystrophy Association % No. CA Special  Olympics

‘Pets Lifeline %" Presbyterian Preschool % Presentation: School % Prestwood School % Salute to the ”

* Arfs % Sassarini School % Schell Vtsta Fire District % Sonoma. Branch—Hosplce of Marin % Sonoma
Charter School Sonoma Children’s Cancer Foundation % Sonoma City Opera ¥ Sonoma County

o Grape Growers Association % Sonoma County Fair % ** Sonoma County Housing: Coaht1on ** Sonoma

Future Farmers Foundatron ** Sonoma  Hometown, Band % Sonoma Kite Commrttee < Sonoma‘
‘ Krwanrs ** Sonoma League for Historic Preservat1on " Sonoma Mission Lions % Sonoma Plaza
Foundation % Sonoma SeaDragons Sonoma Sister Cities % SonornaState Historic Park Association %
Sonoma- Valley Academy % Sonoma Valley | Babe Ruth Baseball o Sonoma Valley Blood Bank %
Sonoma Valley Chorale % Sonoma Valley Communtty Center % Sonoma Valley Economtc
Development Committee % Sonoma Valley Education Foundation % Sonoma Valley Harvest Wine

~Auction % Sonoma Villey H1gh Grad Night % Sonorna Valley Hospltal Foundation % Sonoma Valley B

~ Little League % ** Sonoma Valley Mentoring Alltance > Sonoma Valley Museum of Art % Sonoma Valley
Poetry Festival % Sonoma Valley Pop Warner % Sonoma Valley Rotary Club % Sonoma Valley Rugby %
-Sonoma Valley Vintage Theatre % Sonoma Valley Vintners & Growers’ Allrance ** Sonoma Valley '

" Volunteer Frremans Assoc1atton % Sonoma Valley Youth Soccer Association % .Senoma Veteran’s

Memorial Park % Sonoma Women'’s Club % Soroptorntst International of Sonoma Valley % Speedway ‘
Children’s Charities. % St Francrs Solano School % -St. Leo’s Men'’s Club. % St.-Vincent de Paul%
Stewpot Community Ministries % SVHS Boosters “ SVHS Cul1nary Arts Program % SVHS Forénsics % ‘
" United Way % Vineyard \Vorkers Services % Vrntage House % Volunteer Center of Sonoma % VOM :
Boys & Gitls Club % VOM Lions Club VOM Little- League *® VOM Observatory Association % VOMf o
Vrntage Festival % \erlmar Center for Bereaved Chrldren ** Wine Country Theatre - :
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